&2 New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE OF HEARING
BY THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
under the
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
THE SAIL INN, QUEEN STREET, LYMINGTON
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE FUSION INN)

Date and Time: MONDAY, 17 JUNE 2019, AT 10.00 AM
Place: COUNCIL CHAMBER, APPLETREE COURT,
LYNDHURST

Telephone enquiries to: Lyndhurst (023) 8028 5000

023 8028 5588 - ask for Andy Rogers
E-mail: andy.rogers@nfdc.gov.uk

These papers are also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital
format

1. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE SAIL INN,
QUEEN STREET, LYMINGTON (FORMERLY KNOWN AS THE FUSION INN)
(Pages 1 - 148)

THE RELEVANT PAPERS ARE ATTACHED

To: Members of the Sub-Committee:
ClIr Rebecca Clark ClIr Steve Davies
Clir Steve Clarke Clir Keith Craze(substitute)

Parties to the Hearing:
Applicant - Star Pubs & Bars Limited
Applicant’s Representative — G Domleo, Flint Bishop Solicitors

Objectors:  Mrs D Harvey

J Burrows

P and J Nott
M Fenner

A Lawley

F Callaghan

J A Ashley

J Armstrong



G and J Carter

R and P Lee

E.G. Dunford Limited
G Axten

M Freeman

G Broomfield

M McStay

J and K Hanna

Mrs J Waterhouse

S Seymour

J Faulkner

Rt Hon Desmond Swayne
A Herd

A Thomson

T Foulkes-Jones and A Poole
J Charlton

Mr and Mrs Chaperlin
R Coetzee

L and S Bennett

R Middle

A Pickance

P and H smith

D and C Lawrence

L Williamson

Mrs M Warne

Miss J Thomson

P and G Rogers

M Dunn

P Ratcliffe

Mr B G Baker

J Corbett

R Gray

N Watson

L Butler

M Orton

E Todd

P and A Cox

Responsible Authority Representatives:
Hampshire Constabulary — PC Sharon Conway
Environmental Health — Arran Harmer

Copies for Information:

Clirs Barry Dunning & Jacqui England — Local Members
Lymington Town Council

Licensing — C Ferguson

Legal Services - Miss G O’Rourke/M Wisdom/P Mwedzi



Agenda ltem 1

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 17 JUNE 2019

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE -
THE SAIL INN, QUEEN STREET, LYMINGTON.

1.

INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide members with information at the hearing to
determine an application to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The premises is The Sail Inn, Queen Street Lymington, SO41 9NG.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2.1 The Sail Inn is situated at a busy junction to the eastern end of Lymington, near to the
Waitrose store and opposite the Thomas Tripp Public House. A location plan of the
premises is provided at Appendix 1. The premises are positioned on a busy main
road, however, to the rear of the premises are a large number of residential houses
and apartments situated in a quiet residential area.

2.2 The premises have held alcohol and entertainment licences for a number of years
under the Licensing Act 2003 although more recently, it has been previously known
both as The Fusion Inn and The Black Cat.

2.3 In summary, the current premises licence permits the following:-
Sale of alcohol- from 10:00hrs to midnight Sunday to Thursday and 10:00hrs to
02:00hrs on Friday and Saturday.
Recorded music- from 20:00hrs to 00:45hrs on Saturday.
Live Music-Monday to Sunday 20:00hrs to 23:00hrs.
Late Night Refreshment- until 01:30hrs Friday and Saturday.
Opening hours of premises-08:00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday, 08:00hrs to
02:30hrs Friday and Saturday.

The licence also contains some restrictions, seasonal variations and non standard
timings, the full details of which can be seen in the current premises licence (with
conditions) as provided as Appendix 2.

2.4 As members can see from the current licence, a large number of conditions were
placed on the licence following a hearing on 10 August 2015. The hearing took place
to determine a variation application to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol on
Fridays and Saturdays from 01:00hrs to 02:00hrs with the closure hours extending
from 01:30hrs to 02:30hrs and the introduction of late night refreshment on Fridays
and Saturdays until 01:30hrs. As representations were received from members of the
public to this proposal, a Licensing Sub-Committee determined the application. The
decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee can be viewed here:
http://modern:9070/mgAi.aspx?1D=1126 .

2.5 Photographs of the property, front and rear, are provided for members as Appendix 3.
These photographs also reference the properties next to and above the premises.

The photographs are described as follows-

Photo 1- Front of premises, including private side access path designated for smoking
Photo 2- Front of premises and Thomas Tripp pub opposite

Photo 3- Small area to the front right of the premises

Photo 4- View up Queen Street including Kebab shop

Photo 5- Back of the premises, access road to the right, next to bakery

Photo 6- Back of premises and residence to the left

Photo 7- Back garden area and residence at Roundhouse Mews

Page 1


http://modern:9070/mgAi.aspx?ID=1126

3.

Photo 8- Rear garden area
Photo 9- Grassed area to the rear of the premises on St Thomas Park
Photo 10- St Thomas Park, view toward car park

THE APPLICATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

On 9 April 2019 New Forest District Council received a variation application from Flint
Bishop Solicitors on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder — Star Pubs and Bars
Limited. The application is attached as Appendix 4 (blank pages removed).

The variation application seeks the following:-

¢ Plans-Amend the licensing plan in accordance with drawing number 7482-08
revision B dated 31 May 2017 which accompanies the application.

e Live Music-Extend the daily start time to 10:00hrs, remove the twice weekly
restriction and extend the terminal hour to midnight on Friday and Saturday.

e Recorded music-extend to allow an earlier start time of 10:00hrs on
Saturdays, remove the current restriction of every other Saturday and add
recorded music from 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from
10:00hrs to midnight on Friday.

o Late Night Refreshment-Extend the hours to 02:30hrs on Friday and Saturday
and until 00.30hrs Sunday to Thursday.

e Films-Add this provision to the premises licence 08.00hrs to 00:30hrs Sunday
to Thursday and 08:00hrs to 02:30hrs on Friday and Saturday.

¢ Non-standard timings-Remove all existing non-standard timings and add new
timings.

¢ Non mandatory Conditions-Remove all current licence conditions in Annex 3
and replace with updated conditions attached in the variation application.

However, the application does not seek to increase the hours permitted for the sale
of alcohol or the opening/closing times of the premises. It is intended that these
would remain as set out at Paragraph 2.3 of this report apart from the change to
non-standard timings.

Further information about the variation application and the plans for the venue has
been provided in section M (a) of the application form. As members can see
proposals include refurbishments (internal and external), new Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) and a “strong focus on the local community with it being family
friendly and providing home cooked food”..

Public consultation as required by the Licensing Act 2003 has been correctly carried
out and the application has been advertised both on the premises and in the local
newspaper.

REQUIREMENTS FOR A HEARING

4.1

The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to determine the application where
relevant representations are made regarding the likely effect of the grant of the
application to vary the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. These
being:

1) The prevention of Crime and Disorder;
2) Public safety;

3) The prevention of public nuisance;

4) The protection of children from harm.

Page 2



5.

4.2

4.3

Members are referred to the statutory guidance issued by the Home Office under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 dated April 2018, in particular the sections on
the licensing objectives and variations.

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-quidan
ce-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

In determining the application the Licensing Sub-Committee must give appropriate
weight to:

1) The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;
2) The relevant representations presented by all the parties;

3) The Home Office guidance;

4) The Council's own Statement of Licensing Policy.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

5.1

52

5.3

54

5.5

Following receipt of the application a meeting was arranged on-site by Mr Arran
Harmer, the Council’s Environmental Health Officer. The meeting had been arranged to
address concerns with the application and the proposed removal of the current
conditions, many of which were placed on the licence to address complaints about
noise from the premises. The meeting took place at the premises on 15 April 2019. The
Council’s Licensing Manager, Licensing Compliance Officer and Mr Harmer were all
present. Mr Taylor from Star Pubs and Bars also attended the meeting but
unfortunately the proposed Desighated Premises Supervisor, responsible for the
management of the new venture, was unable to attend.

At this meeting, concerns with regard to the application and the proposal to remove key
conditions together with the extension of some licensable activities were raised by
Council Officers. Following the meeting, a response from the Premises Licence Holder
had been expected, however, this was not received by the end of the representation
period. The Environmental Health Officer submitted a formal response and
representation which is presented as Appendix 5. This representation documentation
also proposes further conditions in addition to the later conditions the applicant’s
solicitor has proposed in the email dated 13 May.

Concerns have been raised with regard to the proposal to remove conditions on a
premises licence that permit the late terminal hour and the impact on the crime and
disorder licensing objective. These have resulted in a representation also being
received from the Police Licensing Officer. This is provided in Appendix 5. The
representation outlines the history of police involvement at the premises, concerns with
previous turnover and management and the impact of being the latest venue in the
town together with the removal of key conditions proposed in the variation application.
The Police Licensing Officer has also suggested which conditions would be appropriate
to keep on the licence in order to promote the licensing objectives.

In addition, during the 28 day representation period, the Licensing Authority received
46 representations from other persons, in the main, these being residents of
neighbouring properties and those living in the area close to the premises.
Representations were also received from a landlord of multiple properties in the area,
the proprietor of a guest house near the premises and the owner of a Pilates studio.
These are attached as Appendix 6.

The representations highlight concerns that the variation of the premises licence and

removal/amendment to the licence conditions will undermine the licensing objectives. A
summary of issues that have been raised in the representations are:-

Page 3


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

. Increase in Anti-social behaviour (ASB) caused by alcohol,
Noise issues and disturbance to neighbours in a residential area,

. Noise/ASB in the rear garden of the premises by those drinking and/or
smoking,
. Increase in music related disturbance,

Fears that the venue will become more popular and therefore increase the
risk of further disturbances and incidents for nearby residents,

. The addition of live music until the early hours will appeal to a younger
clientele, leading to increases in problems,
. Additional crime and disorder for a reduced Police presence to deal with,

Increased numbers attending the premises, queuing up at the entrance to
the premises and also numbers of patrons “loitering” at the end of the night
waiting for transport home.

5.6 There is no Cumulative Impact Policy for the town and the consideration of “need” for

5.7

additional or varied licensed premises cannot be taken into account. However, as
mentioned in some representations there are a number of licensed premises in the
area. For members information Appendix 7 provides the location of similar licensed
premises in the area together with the hours provided by their licences.

Further Information from the Applicant

The applicant has provided additional information about the site, the refurbishment
and the development of the business at the premises and this is provided at
Appendix 8. The additional information also includes some email exchanges between a
local resident and the Applicant’s solicitors regarding the premises when they were
unoccupied and plans to lease the premises to the Applicant. The applicant has also
provided additional conditions, further to those proposed in the application. The
additional conditions are included in Appendix 8.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1

6.2

6.3

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing Authority
considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest
in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and those parties making representations have been invited to this
hearing and have been provided with this report and the procedure to be followed at
the hearing.

The Applicant and those who have made relevant representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of the other party as set out in the
procedure.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

7.1

7.2

It should be noted that the Applicant and those who have made relevant
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the
Magistrates’ Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates’ Court within 21
days of the natification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing Sub

Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made by the
Magistrates’ Court.

Page 4



7.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority for a
Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes place is in the
discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a person other than a
Responsible Authority will not normally be granted within the first 12 months except for
the most compelling circumstances.

8. CONCLUSION

8.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Members may:

1) Modify the conditions of the licence or
2) Reject the whole or part of the application.

(and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added).

9. RECOMMENDATION

9.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee determines the application to vary the premises
licence.

10. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 Location plan

Appendix 2 Current premises licence

Appendix 3 Photographs of the building

Appendix 4 Application form and plan

Appendix 5 Representations from Police 5A and Environmental Protection 5B
Appendix 6 Representations from other persons

Appendix 7 Location of other premises in area and opening times

Appendix 8 Information received from the Premises Licence Holder to illustrate the
vision and proposals for the premises, email exchange with local resident and
proposed additional conditions.

Further information:

Christa Ferguson

Licensing Manager

Tel: 023 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



ForestMap

.éopy'ﬁg'hl texl, qu)tain';|§ O‘rrd;{éﬁc'%u

APPENDIX 1

Page 1 of 1

" Roundhouse 3| &

ey M
._.%%\"'E#"i?ﬁ

ﬂ«'\

,_,;/’"“. . T
i dztabase right 2019 3&_1000262‘2

@Topyight Blom Aerofiimg's [td alia; - /=y J Lo W
LOCATION OF THE SAILL INN »
http://compo.nfdc.gov.uk/forestmap8/map.aspPage 7 19/05/2019




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Licensing Act 2003 |

Premises Licence Summary

Issued under Section 24 of the above Act

Premisés Licence Number 1330115

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description
The Fusion Inn Map Ref (E): |431927.382773864
Queen Street Map Ref {N):|95433.5985426285
Lymington UPRN: 100062001408

8041 9NG

Telephone Number: 01590 672139

Where the licence is time limited the dates
This licence is NOT time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
E) Patformance of Live Music

F) Playing of Recorded Music

I) Provision of Late Night Refreshment

J) Sale or Supply of Alcohol - On and Off the Premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensahle activities
E - Performance of Live |Performance of live music may take place;
Music

Indoors

Outdoors
Both

Day |[Start |[Finish
Mon {20.00 23:00 Further details:

The number of events permitted involving live music is restricted to two
Tues {20:00 23:00 |perweek :

Wed |20:00  23:00 |Seasonal variations:
Thur (20:00  23:00
Fri 20:00  23:00 [Non standard timings:
Sat  [20:00  23:.00

Sun 20:00 23:00

Page 9

1042




F - Playing of Recorded [Playing of recorded music may take place: Indoors Y
Music
Qutdoors
Both
Day |[Start ]Finish
Sat 20:00 00:45  |Further details:

Recorded music is permitted every other Saturday evening

Seasonal variations:

Non standard timings:

| - Provision of Late This activity will take place: Indoors |Y
Night Refreshment
Qutdoors
Both
Day |Start |Finish
Fri 23:00 01:30  |Further details:
Sat  |23:.00  01:30

Seasonal variations:

Non standard timings:

J - Sale or Supply of
Alcchol - On and Off the

Premises
Day |[Start Finish
Mon |10:00 24:00 |Further details:
Tues [10:00  24:00 |Seasonal variations:
Christmas Eve 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Wed [10:00 24:00  [New Year's Eve 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Thur $10:00  24:00 |Non standard timings:
The licensable activity detailed at Section - Supply of Alcohol and
Fri 10:00  02:00 |premises opening will be permitted between 24:00hrs {01:00hrs) and
10:00hrs (24 hours opening) on a maximum of 10 occasions per
Sat  10:00  02:00 |calendar year, provided that such events:
1) Are nofified to the Police and Licensing Authority at least 7 days in
Sun  [10:00  24:00 |advance of the date of each event and:
2) Are not vetoed by the Police

Page 10




2 ) = L] D () = Pre
L - Opening Hours
Day |[Start |Finish
Mon [08:00 00:30 [Seasonal variations:

Christmas Eve 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs
Tues {08:00 00:30 New Year's Eve 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs

Wed |08:00 00:30  |Non standard timings:

The licensable activity detailed at Section - Supply of Alcohol and
Thur 108:00  00:30 [premises opening will be permitted between 24:00hrs (01:00hrs) and
10:00hrs (24 hours opening) on a maximum of 10 occasions per

Fri 08:00  02:30 [calendar year, provided that such events:

1) Are notified to the Police and Licensing Authority at least 7 days in
Sat 08:00 02:30  |advance of the date of each event and;

2) Are not vetoed by the Police
Sun_ ]08:00 00:30 _

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are oh and/or off supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence
Star Pub & Bar Limited

3-4 Broadway Park

Edinburgh

EH12 9L.Z

Registered number '_f_hlder, for example company numbsr, charity number (where
Japplicable) ~ -~ . S '
8C250925

Nam of desigatd reises S'lperv_isor where the remie licence authorises for the
o supply of alcohol - |
Faul Raymond James Smith

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited
Not Restricted

Page 11




Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence

Issued under Section 24 of the above Act

Premises Licence Number 1330/15

Part 1 - Premises Details _ . ‘ -
Postal address of premises, or if hone, ord:nance survey. map reference or descrlptlon

The Fusion Inn Map Ref (E):|431927.382773864
Queen Strest Map Ref (N):|95433.5985426285
Lymington UPRN: 100062001408
5041 NG ' ,

Telephone Number: 01590 672139

Where the licence is time Ilmlted thedates R
This licence is NOT time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence |

E) Performance of Live Music

F) Piaying of Recorded Music

) Provision of Late Night Refreshment
J) Sale or Supply of Alcohol - On and Off the Premises

The times the Ilcenceaut orlses the carryan out of Ilcensable actlwtles

E - Performance of Live [Performance of live music may take place: Indoors  |Y
Music
Cutdoors
Both

Day [Start [Finish
“[Mon [20:00 23:00  |Further details;

The number of events permitted involving live music is restricted to two
Tues |20:00  23:00 |perweek

Wed [20.00 23.00 [Seasonal variations:
Thur ]2G:00 23:00

Fri 20:00  23:00 |Non standard timings:
Sat 20000 23:00

Sun 20:00 23:.00

Page 12




F - Playing of Recorded Playing of recorded music may take place: Indoors Y
Music
‘ Quidoors
Both
Day |Start |Finish
Sat |20:00 00:45 |Further details:

Recorded music is permi{ted every other Saturday evening

Seasona) variations:

Non standard timings:

| - Provision of Late This activity will take place: Indoors 1Y
Night Refreshment : N
' o Outdoors
_ ' ' Both
Day |Start |Finish _
Fri 23:.00 01:30 |Further details:
Sat

23:00

01:30 |

‘| Seasonal variations:

- |Non standard timings:

J - Sale or Supply of
Alcohol - On and Off the

Premises ‘ _ ‘
Day |Start |Fimish | .~
Mon [10:00 =~ 24:00  |Further details:
Tues {10:00 24.00 .
' - |Seasonal variations:
Wed [10:00 24:00 |Christmas Eve 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs
' : New Year's Eve 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Thur {10:00 24:00
Fri 10:00 02:00 [Non standard timings:
The licensable activity detailed at Section - Supply of Alcohol and
Sat  [410:00  02:00 |premises opening will be permitted between 24:00hrs (01:00hrs) and
10:00hrs (24 hours opening) on a maximum of 10 occasions per
sun  |10:00  24:.00 |calendar year, provided that such events: '
1) Are notified to the Police and Licensing Authority at least 7 days in
advance of the date of each eventand, ~
2) Are not vetoed by the Police

Page 13




L - Opening Hours
Day (Start !Finish
Mon [08:00 00:30 |Seasonal variations:

Christmas Eve 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs
Tues |08:00  00:30 [New Year's Eve 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs

Wed (08:00  00:30 |Non standard timings:
The licensable activity detailed at Section - Supply of Alcohof and
Thur [08:00  00:30 premises opening wili be permitted between 24:00hrs (01 :00hrs) and
10.00hrs (24 hours opening) on a maximum of 10 occasions per
Fri 08:00  02:30 [calendar year, provided that such events:

- 1) Are notified fo the Police and Licensing Authority at least 7 days in
Sat 08:00 - 02:30 |advance of the date of each event and, L
2} Are not vetoed by the Police

Sun 08:00 00:30

te on and/or off pes' '

: e f alc ther these a
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether

Part2 _o L
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence ] L :

Star Pub & Bar Limited

3-4 Broadway Park Telephone;

Edinburgh

EH12 9LZ _
Email;

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable). ' : :
SC250925

Name,. address and tl’ephone nmbrf designad preis upeir wheret pe
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Paui Raymond James Smith '

The Fusion Inn Telephone:
Queen Street

Lymington _ .
S041 NG Email:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
0011983 B o ’ : ' -
Stratford upon Avon

Page 14




The licence is granted by New Forest District Council, as licensing authority pursuant to the
Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder.

Date licence issued: 26/03/2019
Date ficence commences: 19/03/2019
Date first licence came into force: 24/11/2005

Colin Read

Executive Head of Environment & Regulation
{Authorised Officer)

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
Where licence authorises door supervision:

{1) Each rndlwdual at the premises to carry outa secunty activity must

Bé authorisad to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
2001,

or

Be entitied to'oerry' out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act, -

Where licence authorises supply of alcohol:
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

@ at a.fime when there is no demgnated premlses superwsor in respect of the
premlses iroence or .- _

(b) ata time when the desrgnated premlses super\nsor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

(2) '_Every suppty of alcohol under the premlses hcence must be made OF authorlsed by a
person who holds & ‘personal licence. - : . : o

{Additional Condition with effect from 28 May 2014)

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condrtron sat out in paragraph 1- _
(a ) “duty” is to be construed in accordance With the Alcohoho Ltquor Dutres Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formuia -
P =D+ (DxV)
where -
(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iif) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohot;

Page 15




(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which

enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994, ' :

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. '

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) appiie‘_s where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (“the first day") would be différent from the permitted price on the next day (*the second day") as
a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. :

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the firét day épplies to' sales or supfalies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

(Additional Conditions with effect from 1 October 2014)

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate ih any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises-

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (othef than to drink alcohol sold or -
supplied on the premises befare the cessation of thé period in which the respohsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or _

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwisé);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manrer which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). '

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers:
where it is reasonably available.

Page 16




3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of aicohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before baing served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or
{b) an utraviolet feature.

4, The responsible person must ensure that —

(a) where any of the following aleoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
{other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider; ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35mi and

(i) still wing in a glass: 125ml;
(b) these measure are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) b

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
¢} Public safety - .
d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of child_ren from harm

Annex - _itin-'tthecl after earing by the linin autliy |
General condition: T
Conditions agreed at hearing on the 10th August' 215

General ' :
1, No patrons carrying bottles, either sealed or open, will be permitted to enter the premises
. at any time that the premises are open. ' o >
2. The Designated Premises Supervisor or their nominatad representative will bé avallable
* "o receive and respond to complaints at all times that the premises are open'to the
public. S : ' ' :

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

3. Door staff will patrol both inside and outside of the premises checking for suspicious
behaviour and will be in touch with the other bars in Lymington Town, via walkie talkies.
The premises will have in place Night Watch radio which will enable instant”
communication with Lyndhurst GCTV operatives. The Designated Premises Supervisor

will regularly attend both Lymington and New Milton Pubwatch.

Page 17




CCTV

4. The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all

public areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit, The

system will be able to cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination
throughout the premises as well as outside areas.

CCTV warning signs must be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operatirig at all times whilst the premises are apen for

licensable activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date

gefieration. '

7. The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all
recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days. :

8. Records must be made on a weekly basis confirming that the system has been checked
to ensure that it is functioning correctly and that recorded data is being securely retained.
Records of these inspections must be kept for at least 6 months and made available to
the Police on request. '

9. The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
measLires to prevent recording being tampered with, e.g., password protécted.

10. There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours
to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when
investigating allegations of offences or ctiminal activity. Any images recovered must be
in a viewable format on either disc or VHS, Footage supplied in a digital format on 6D or
DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system software enabled of the disc to allow
playback.

11. In the event of technical failure of the GCTV equipment the premisés licence holder/DPS
must report the failure to the Hampshire Western Potice Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

oo

Incident Book

12, An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the
premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request,
13. Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical gjection, injury, ID

seizure or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to in¢lude an
account of the incident and the ideritity of all person(s) involved {of descriptions of those
involved if identity is now known). Should there be any physical interaction by members
of staff and the public thé entry will include what physical action occurred between each
party. The entry shall be timed,dated and signed by the author.

14. If the member of staff creating the entiy has difficuities reading or writing then the entry
may be written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the
person creating the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

15. At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager
on duty and any entries shall be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the
duty manager will debrief staff (including, where applicable, door staff) at the close of
business. Should there be no incidents then this will aiso be recorded at the close of
business in the incident book. '

Refusals Book

16. A written log shall be kept of all refusals inciuding refusals to sell alcchol. The premises
licence holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a
weekly basis by the DPS or manager.

17. The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for
inspection immiediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible
authority. :

18. The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Challenge 25 7

18. There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that

the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual who visually appears
to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the
premises or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be
18 years if age or older.

Page 18




20.

21,
22,

Training
23.

24,

26,

26.

Acceptable means of identification for the purposes of age verification will include a
driving licence, passport or photographic identification bearing the 'PASS' logo and the
persons date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no
sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed in a prominent positions at the premises.

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohoal to
persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal
of sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training, which must be signed
and dated by the member of staff who has received that training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to
be kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of
staff who received that training. _

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted
before the staff member is permitted to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol. The test will
consist of a minimum of ten questions of which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails
to reach the prescribed pass rate will be retrained and retested. Anyone not attaining the
pass rate will not be permitted to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is
attained. There will be a minimum of two sets of question to be used in the training
which will be rotated upon each subsequent six month training session.

All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary and any responsible authority upon request. Training records wili be kept
for a minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed
premises to which they relate to.

Public Safety

27. 7
28,

Staff will be trained in evacuation procedures.
Pathways around the premises will be checked for broken glass.

Pravention of Public Nuisance

29.
30.

31.
32,
33.
34.
35.
36.

37.
38.
39,

40.

_ Live music is permitted on no more than two occasions per week. .

No regulated entertainment, including but not limited to live music shall be permitted to
take place in the garden. or any other external area of the premises. 7

No patrons will be permitted to enter or remain in the garden or any other external area
of the premises between 23:00hrs and 09:00hrs. .

Bottles, waste and other refuse shall not be placed or disposed of into external storage

receptacles between 22:00hrs ad 07.00hrs. e S

No waste collection contractors will be permitted to collect waste from the premises
between 19:00hrs and 07:00hrs. - o L

No deliveries of consumables to the premises shall take place between 19:00hrs and
07.00hrs.. - L : :

All wihdows and doors will be kept closed between 23:00hrs and 08.00hts each day,
except to allow access and egress. .

All music noise emanating from the premises, whilst it may be audible shall be so low
that distinct tunes, lyrics, musical instruments and any bass beat cannot be recognised
at the boundary of all noise sensitive premises. For these purposes, noise sensitive
premises shall include premises used for residential purposes, hospitals or similar
institutions, educational establishments {when in use), places of worship (during
recognised times and days of worship) and any other premises used for any other
purpose likely to be affected by music noise. . S

No licensable activities or consumption of alcoho! will take place outside after 23:00hrs.
Last entry to the premises by the public will be at 24:00hrs.

The noise limiting device installed shall be retained and maintained in good working
order and all amplified regulated entertainment shall be channelled through the device
and shall not exceed a noise level determined by Environmental Health Officers from
New Forest District Council. The maximum nolse level set by Environmental Health
Officers from New Forest District Gouncil shall be reviewed as required by
Environmental Health Officers from New Forest District Council.

The noise limiting device shall be sealed to avoid tampering. ‘

Page 19




41. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drinks or food purchased at the premises
for consumption outside the front entrance of the premises ieading onto Queen Street,
Lymington. Signage advising customers of this restriction shall be placed adjacent to

. the front entrance of the premises.

42. An area designated for smoking at the front of the premises shall be submitted to New
Forest District Council's Environmental Health Officer for approval within one month of
the issue date of the amended premises licence. The approved designated area shall
be managed by staff from the Fusion Inn to ensure that customers do not cause a public

nuisance.

43, After 23:00hrs customers from the Fusion Inn shall only be permitted to smoke in the
approved designated smoking area.

44, Customers leaving the premises to smoke or take fresh air in the designated smoking
area after 01:16hrs shail not be permitted to re-enter the premises.

45, After 01:00hrs customers shall not be permitted to re-enter the premises ohce they have

exited the premises (save for those using the designated smoking area, in which case
condition 44 above shall apply).

46. Signage shall be displayed in prominent positions both within and outside the premises
to remind customers of the need to respect local residents and to keep quiet whilst
smoking outside the premises, and when leaving the premises and in the immediate

o vicinity.

(47.') A minimum of two SIA trained door staff will be employed at the premises on Friday and

e Saturday nights from 22:00hrs until patrons have dispersed from the vicinity of the
premises. Once the premises have closed, at least two door staff shall remain outside
the premises until patrons have dispersed.

48, After 22:00hrs staff shall encourage customers to leave the premises quietly and to
disperse from the vicinity of the premises quickly and quietly.
49 After 22:00hrs staff shall prevent customers from congregating outside the premises and

shall manage customers queuing to enter the premises, or smoking Iin the designated
smoking area, to ensure that they do not cause a public nuisance.

Protection of Children from Harm
50. Children {persons under the age of 18) wilf not be permitted to enter or remain in the
premises after 21.00hrs,

Annex 4 - Plans i I
This licence permits the licensable activities stated at the premises addressed above in accordance
with the plan(s) attached.

Plan of Premises

Plan/Drawing No:  [7482-08
Date of Plan: 31/05/2017 - Plan approved 20/07/2017

Page 20




1 ERE RSt GlARNY 1o

CDR regintadang thitn ek o sipeifzint

aEeN ST
LYRINGTOR




This page is intentionally left blank



= "‘“vl‘:c"}"‘}m““‘"w‘:‘%;v S
= ‘-mm‘,u“‘a,é‘-r\-m

o R
-Wmmkkm»-“.

R
AT

TR
e S
i T \“’ﬂ-‘mm.n.
e w‘m‘m‘Ws‘l\‘km\\w it
\ - ‘"‘f-w'\w.;awun\,.
wmum*i\‘w.‘“.m“w“‘
" P
TN
S




hamas

N
O
j
©
an
[aB

o
K\W

/
U

_w




on
O.
]
Q-
o
oy




PHOTO 4




PHOTO 5

vy T
P i)




PHOTO 6




PHOTO 7

i)

AT



PHOTO 8










APPENDIX 4 L1cPP / OGS { C)Qﬁﬁfgd

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Refore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WE Star Pubs & Bars Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under $34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below. '

Premises Licence Number
1330/13

Part 1 - Premises Detalils

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Fusion inn (TBK The Sail Inn)
Queen Strest '

Post Town | Lymington | Pdstcode | 5041 QNG
:I;élephone number at premises 01590 672139
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £29,500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address {optional)

Current postal address if different 3-4 Broadway Park

from premises address Edinburgh -

o

Post Town | Edinburgh Postcode EH12 9JZ

Page 33




Part 3

- Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? M Yes []No

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variationtotake | | | | [ | | | |
effect from

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to
the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance

note 1)

[CYes M No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)

The application proposes to:-

1.

& w

Amend the licensing plan in accordance with drawing number 7482-08 revision B dated
315t May 2017 which accompanies this application. Please note that the proposed
changes to the layout are not to take effect until such times as the works are complete
and the Licensing Authority are notified.

Extend the start time for live music to 10:00 daily, to remove the restriction of five music
to two times per week, and to extend thie terminal hour for live music on Fnday and
Saturday to midnight

Extend the start time for recorded music to 10:00 on Saturday

Remove the restriction of recorded music only being permitted every other Sa’{urday
evening

Add in recorded music on Sunday to Thursday from 10:00 to 23: DO and on Friday from
10:00 to mldnlght

Extend the terminal hour for late n[ght refreshment on Frlday and Saturday fo 02:30 the

- following-day and add in-ate night refreshment on Sunday to Thursday from 23 00 to

00:30 the following day

Add in the provision of films on Sunday to Thursday from 08:00 to 00:30 the following
day and on Friday and Saturday from 08:00 to 02:30 the following day

Remove all existing non-standard timings and add new non-standard timings
Remove all existing Annex 2 conditions and replace with. updated conditions

[f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected fo attend.

N/A

Page 34




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those paris of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful

Provision of regulated entertainment

ay plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b} films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

T) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fili in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or {g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking ves, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 35

Please tick yes

0 ORRAOO™OD

K K




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place Indoors |
Standard days and u.*ldoors or outdoor.s or both — please
- tick (please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdoors [
guidance note 8)
Day Start | Finish ' o Both l]
Mon 08:00 | 00:30 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 5)
Films including but not limited to amplifisd music videos, sports’
Tue 08:00 | 00:30 | and TV programs
Wed 08:00 | 00:30 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
"""""""""""""""""""" (please read guidance note 6)
Thur | 08:00 | 00:30
Fri 08:00 62;30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
""""""""" for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 08:00 | 02:30
""""""""" New Year's Eve ~ From the end of permitted hours on New Year's
: Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day
Sun 08:00 1 00:30 '

Christmas Eve — Until 02:00 the following day, unless this falls on

| a Friday and Saturday when the standard permitted timings shall

apply

Page 36




E

Live music Will the performance of live music Indoors
Standard days and take place mdo.ors or outdoqrs or ;
. both — please tick (please read
timings (please read i e 4 Outdoors 0
guidance note 8) guidance note 4) '
Day Start ! Finish . Both ]
Mon 10:00 | 23:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
As existing
Tue 10:00 | 23:00
Wed 10:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur 10:00 | 23:00
Fri 10:00 |} 00:00 { Non standard timings. Where Voglnténd to use the premises
| for the performance of live music at different times to those
-] listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 10:00 | 00:00 | guidance note 7)
New Year's Eve — From the end of permitted hours on New Year's
Sun 10:00 | 23:00 | Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

_Christmas Eve — Until 02:00 the following day

Page 37




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music Ind 7l
take place indoors or outdoors or ndoors

Standard days and - ,

- both — please tick (please read

timings (please read id to 4 Outdoors ]

guidance note 8) guidance note 4)

Day Start | Finish ' Both ]

Mon 10:00 | 23:00 Please give further details here {please read guidance note 5)
As existing

Tue 10:00 | 23:00

Wed 10:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 6) '

Thur 10:00 | 23:00

Fri 10;00 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the plaving of recorded music at different times

: to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sat 10:00 | 00:45 | read guidance note 7} -
, New Year's Eve — From the end of permitted hours on New

Sun 10:00 | 00:00 | Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Christrnas Eve — Until 02:00 the following day

Page 38




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or Indoors A
Standard days and , ‘ .
. outdoors or both — please tick
timings (please read | d auid e 4 Outdoors O
guidance note 8) (please read guidance note 4)
Day Start | Finish Both . ]
Mon 23:00 | 00:30 | Please give further details here {please read guidance note 5)
As existing
Tue 23:00 | 00:30 J
Wed 23:00 | 00:30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
""" refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
Thur 23:00 | 00:30
Fri 23:00 | 02:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
"""""""" premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the Jeft,
Sat 23:00 | 02:30 | please list (please read guidance note 7)
New Year's Eve — From the end of permitted hours on New
Sun 23:00 | 00:30

| Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Christmas Eve — Until 02:00 the following day, unless this falls
on a Friday and Saturday when the standard permitted timings
shall apply

Page 39




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) premises

timings (please read {please read guidance note 9) Off the

guidance note 8) : premises

Day Start | Finish | _ | Both M
Mon 10:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 6)

Tue 10:00 | 00:00

Wed 10:00 | 00:00

Thur 10:00 | 00:0¢ | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""" premises for the supply of alcoho] at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fri 10:00 | 02:00 | read guidance note 7)

New Year's Eve — From the end of permitted hours on New

Sat 10:00 | 02:00 Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

—~ Christmas Eve — Until 02:00 the following day
Sun 10:00 | 00:00 _

K

| Please highlight any adult.entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10) ' '

NONE

Page 40




L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08:00 | 00:30

Tue | 08:00 |00:30

Wed | 08:00 |00:30 _ | | |
' Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

Thur 08:00 | 00:30 be open to the public at different times from those listed in

................. the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
7)

Fri 08:00 03:30 New Year's Eve — From the end of permitted hours on New

Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

Sat 08:00 | 02:30 [ Ghristmas Eve — Until 02:30 the following day

Sun 08:00 [ 00:30

Please identify those conditiohs currently imposed on thé licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

We seek to remove all existing conditions under Annex 2 of the Premises Licence and
replace with updated and proportionate conditions.

[ have enclosed the premises licence
| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

R &

Page 41




If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence

N/A

M- Describe any additional steps you intend fo take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a resuit of the proposed variation

a) General — all four Iicensing objectives (b,c,d,e} (please read guidance'note 11)

[The information provided in this box is so!efy for information only and not intended to be
converted into conditions on the F’remfses Licence]

The Premises Licence Holder, Star Pubs & Bars Limited, are a subsidiary of Heineken (UK)
who now have approximately 3000 sites in their estate. Given the changes proposed, we
have careful!y considered the application, the effeet on the licensing objectives and the
Council’s Licensing Policy. These premises have been prev:ously closed for three years and
our client has now found an experienced operater to trade the premises with the requested
hours and conditions proposed in the operating schedule.

Our client is planning a substantial investment of over £250,000 for these premises to
| undego an extensive refurbishment to create a premium venus concept offering a great

- quality selectiori of food and drink for both the local community and seasonal tourists. The
kltchen areais to be extended to meet the demands of the developed food offer while
enhancmg the pub’s ahility to cater for Iarger groups. The dining area will be refurbished
and redecorated, creating an attractive environment for customers to enjoy the great new
food offer. Overall the premises will benefit from a complete external refresh with a new
signage and lighting scheme, creating a welcommg entrance appealing to passers-by.
Please note that the proposed changes to the layout are not to take effect until such times
as the works are complete and the Licensing Authority are notified.

The new tenant and Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS), Mr Paul Smith, has 30 years
experience in the licensed trade and takes his responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003
very seriously. The premises will have a strong focus on the local community with it being
family friendly and providing home cooked food. The Premises Licence Holder have a
tenancy agreement in place with the DPS who they will work closely together with in
partnership to make the premises successful and an asset to the local community.

The proposed extension of hours for both live and recorded music, along with removing the
existing restrictions, would allow the premises the flexibility around trading. In any event no

Page 42




Premises Licence is required for live and recorded music from 08:00 to 23:00 daily due to
the deregulation of the Live Music Act 2012.

Amending the existing permitted timings for late night refreshment and also adding this for
the rest of the week from 23:00 until the permitted closing time would allow the premises to
sell hot drinks to their customers during these times. We are seeking to add the provision of
films to allow the premises on occasions to show pre-recorded films to customers.

The variation application has also been submitted to update the Premises Licence
conditions to ensure that they are suitable for the style of operation at the premises movmg
forward and to uphold the licensing objectives.

Considering the above, we believe that the variation would not have an adverse impact on
the licensing objectives and we believe that the measures proposed will ensure the
premises continue to promote the licensing objectives, and that these measures are
adequate and further conditions are not required.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

1. No customers carrying bottles, either sealed or open, shall be permitted to enter the
premises at any time that the premises are open.

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
the premises. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises are
open for licensable activities and during alf times when customers remain on the
premises. All record[ngs shall be stored for a minimum period of 28 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 28 day period.

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operafion of the CCTV
- system shall bé on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of-
recent CCTV images.or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

4. Arecord shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. The record shall be made available for inspection at the
premises by the Police and other officers of Responsible Authorities at all times
whilst the premises are open.

5. Anincident log shall be maintained at the premises and details of all known incidents
recorded within the log. The log shall be kept on the premises and be produced to
an authorised officer on reasonable request.

6. Full training shall be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcoho! on

-commencement of employment relating to prevention of underage sales of aicoho]
proxy sales of alcohol to underage persons and sales of alcohol to a person wh
drunk. Refresher training shalt be provided at regular intervals — at least sve ,,g)
months. Records detailing the training provided shall be kept on the prem;se
minimum of 12 months and be made available for production upon request by the
Police and other officers of Responsible Authorities.

Page 43




¢) Public safety

Please see box a) above. We understand our obligations under existing legisfation and take
our responsibilities seriously.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

7. No waste or recyclable materials, mcludlng bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in external storage receptacles between 23.00 hours and 07: 00 hours the
following day

8. No customers shall be allowed to use any external area of the premises after 23.00
hours, except for customers permitted to temporarily leave the premises to smoke

9. Staff shall monitor customers in the external area of the premises on a regular basis
and ensure customers do not cause a public nuisance

10. When regulated entertainment, including live and recorded music, is taking place,
regular boundary noise checks shall be conducted, and any required action shaH be
taken. Records detailing the sound checks and any required action shall be -
recorded.

11. All external windows and doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours, except in the
event of an emergency and to permit access and egress

12. Customers will not be permitted to remove from the premises any drmks supplied by
the premises (alcoholic or otherwise) in open containers unless to an external
drinking area set aside for consumption

13. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and in the external area requesting
customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly. :

g) The protectlon of chlldren from harm

14. A Challenge 21 proof of age schere shall’ be operated at the premlsee where
the only acceptablé forms of identification’are recognised photographic -
identification cards, such as a dnvmg Ilcence passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

~ 15. Notices informing customers of the proof of age scheme in operatlon shail be
prominently displayed at the premises

16. Children under the age of 18 must be accompamed by an adult over the age of 18 at
all times whilst on the premises and must be off the premises by 22.00 hotirs, unless

attending a private function or on New Year's Eve or Christmas Eve

Checklist:- - ' . Please tick to indicafe agreement

. | have made or enclosed payment of thefee;or - : : 4|
. | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this appllcatlon
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. ]
« - | have sent copies of this appllcatlon and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable - ¥
. | understand that | must now advertise my apphcatlon
¢ 1 have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation |
. | understand that if | do not comply with the above reqmrements my application will

&}

be rejected

Page 44




IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Sighature
Date 09/04/2019
Capacity Flint Bishop LLP — Selicitors for and on behalf of applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holderjor 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please
read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

.Date

Capacity

Contact,name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

George Domleo
Flint Bishop LL.P
St. Michael's Court
St. Michael's Lane
Derby

DE1 3HQ

Telephone number (if any) 01332 340 211

Page 45




e %nm -':u.uy_:g.%.E.W.%‘..%uurﬁmuwwﬁuu% 10

£IR0s

£ mideieh din o
#zcmmengiiong gnd uf releyal RETARLCRI1 o SaERCE.
Wy [ddn oy

non

N -y ey st Sy =%

" BN b A bk, Dap el 5 R e
willopub dring aratect

B ZAM9 Lot MR 10drotn ks chided, Kndnlemal
AeentsSaren nerrared 1n nkide a8 Inlamal anvas,

FIRE LEGEND

T T
SEKEDETECTOR (aw la b0 coverad byl

"HERT NETEGTOR [ares 1a b covared by
FOIGS WATH AELF LGSO DEVICE

<

AT

FRE RESSTING GLANNG
[D2OR FITTEDYATA YiSIoH PANEL
FRE DOGA KEEF LCTen SHUT SIGH
I D KEEF GHuT ala
RlUWIATED EXT S0
EXTERNAL ELERGENCY LSHTAITTRHG
AWATER ERTHIGUSHER
01 EXTRIGUEHER
[FEE BLAWKET
T BETREE3 AN AHBIHOICATOR TO
S5
B/ ERAGT UG TFITING
CONBIHED ENEAGEISY FaTTie.
FIRE ALARM IREAK QLASSPOINT

TERNAL AREA O B LUED FOR
TELSALE & EDIIELLETAN OF
AEGHAL k Y OTHER PEAMTIED
EXTERTANIENT - EDIED I RED

e, EXTERHA ARER TOBEUSED FOR

ERTANMENT - EDQEN I BLUE

THELOCATION R0 NPEQF ANY FIRE SAFEFY
EQUIPNENT [SEHOWH A8 IF |3 ATPRISEHT, THIA
AY BEYARIEY WTTH THE AREEMENE OF THal FING
BAFETY OFFY £ OR AFTER FIRERJSK ASTESSAENT

ESTIMAYED DRINKING AREAS
GADURD FLOAR: L
e ity

EXTERIIAL GROUND FLOAA; 1401
1434 3aR

LS

LR
N
N

AN
\,,

A0

]

(
¥

T

SR
N1B¢

HA
}; L=
LS 7
£ el Pt o
F ”
e
8lTE F.I.AN @N 11280

Page 46

CDH 20143
Undar tha EDM ragulalians tFuta ara o sigatficant
sk

deslgn ris!

the jsdesign parthership
archilects and Inlotfor daslgners

LIS Py, st 21, ke B, SOIE I,
o DI BRL wask vl igyrmombipzo sk
o eyl ol

E

STAR PUBS & BARS LTD

Diddedn

FUSIGN.

QUEEN BTREET

LYMINGTON

5041 BHG

dnvingEla

LICENEING PLAN

Sudmgna v L devaty | neees [san aar
742208 |B 0547 |LB [AB |10




- APPENDIX 5A

o i @
[ * RESTRICTED G8Y
Page 1 of 4
Form for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary
Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authorlty and wish to make a -representation-~ under
the Licensing Act 2003, regarding the:

L 1] .1 New Premises licence/club prem certiffcate Representation within 28 days
< | .2: Variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 28 days
LI | 3 Minor variation of premises licence/club prem certificate Representation within 10 days
|| | 4: Variatlon of DPS Object within 14 days
|| _5: Transfer of premises licence Object within 14 days
] 6. Standard temperary event notice Object within 3 working days
|| | 7: Late témporary event notice Object with 3 working days
L | 8: Application for a personal licence _ Object within 14 days
9: Provisional statement Representation within 28 days
10: Anglitary sales notice Object within 3 working days
LI{ 11 Interim authority notice Object within 2 working days
Name of Applicant: Star Pubs and Bars Ltd
Name of Proposed DPS: - _ ]

Details of relsvant conviction ( Pérsonél Licenca Applications ONLY)

Postal address of The Fusion Inn (TBK The Sail inn

premises: Queen Street
' Lymington

Posteode: 'S041 ING

Details of responsible authority 'apglicant

MrJ Mrs ] Miss [] Ms [] Other title / Rank; Constable
Surname:  CONWAY First Names: SHARON

POLICE LICENSING, CIVIC CENTRE, SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE,
Current postal address UK, SO14 7LY . S

o,

Postcode: 5014 7LY
Daytime telephone

number; 02380478373
E-mail address:

licensing@hampshire.pnn, poilce.uk

(optonal)

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated authotity of
the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilitles under the Licensing Act 2003

RESTRICTED

Page 47




S J—

E RESTRICTED 689
Page 2 of 4
Form for representations/objections
from Hampshire Constabulary
This application to object relates to the following licensing objective(s)
1) The prevention of crime and disorder >
2)  Public safety O f:fease seloct
3)  The prevention of public nulsance bgie?sr more
4)  The protection of children from harm 1

Pleasge state thé ground(s) for -representation-:

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Polics for Hampshire Constabulary, | am making representatlons o
the application to vary condlfions for the premises licence at:

- Thé Fuslon In (aka Sail lnn) _

Queeh Sireet

Lymington

8041 NG

Hampshire Constabulary are not opposed to the change in the licensing plan submitted with the
application, or pomt 8 - the removat of existing non- standard tlmmga

Harhpshire Constabulary aré opposed to the amendments to regualatad entertainment that fall
outside of the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregutation Act 2015 and the changes requested to the
current cordlitions (pomt 9}.

The Fuslon Inn currently benefits from a premises licence authorismg the sate of alcoho! until 0200
on a Friday and Saturday. The current conditions were agreed with the applicant at the time of that
variation to support the licensing objectives,

-1 The-Fusion Inn is pregently the latest opening premises In Lymington, and as such requires -

| conditions and an appropriate operating schedule which reflect the ctlent base ancl authorlsed hours.

The nature of the town is such that customers for The Fusion Inn have used other local licensed
premises for the early part of their evening. Due to the authorised hours, The Fusion Inn has
defaulted to belng tha 'end-destination’ venue. This has brought problems with noise, both from
regualated entertainmeént and the general noise of customer outside the venue.

The customer noise Is made up of a humber of facters, including: .

- nolse of customers attending the premises, being attracted by the late hours

- noige of customers being refused entry due to intoxication 7 _

- hoise of those customers who have been asked to leave / ejected and refuse 1o do so

- rioise on dispersal at the end of the night '

- noise from the smoking drea.

This noise is exacerbated by the close proximity of residential premises, and the narrowness of the
road. .

It is appreciated that the Licensing Act 2003 Is hot @ mechanism for the general control of anti-social
behaviour by individuals once they are away from that premises. However, the public nuscience
noted is predominantly directly outside and within the control of the venue,

Durlng the last year of trading, 2016, The Fusion had a number of changes in management, This led

RESTRICTED

Page 48




[E’ SRR

RESTRICTED G89
Page 3 of 4

Form for representations!objectidns
from Hampshire Constabulary

to a considerable drop in standards, increasing crime, disorder and public nusclence.

Over the course of the year, the various DPS's were spoken to at length about compliance with the
conditions, the impact the business was having on [ocal residents, and improvements that could be
made.

Threughout November 2018, efforts were being mads to address the continulng issues, This
included work to reduce the fast entry time from midnight to 2300hrs, At the time of closing, the fast
entry time was 23:30, the DPS reporting that this step was assisting in reducing Issues after
midnight.

Other steps, including the use of Body Wom Video recording {BWV) by staff, particularly security
staff, restricting the numbers of customers outside, increasing due dillgence training as gxampiles,

| were being discussed. '

Before any formal enforcement action took place, the premises closed, and has been closed since.

Of hote, immediately following the closure of The Fusion Inn, the customer base movedto a nearby
premises which, atthe time, had a late premises licence with no conditions. The problems saen at
The Fuslon migrated fo that premises, the eventual decision by that premises licence holder was to
reduce the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol to midnight.

A late-trading premises licence in Lymington must have sfrong conditions In place, and a robust
management fo enforce those conditions ih order to promote the licensing objeciives,

Whilst the application has outlined a concept of increasing the food offering, and the current DPS
has soma 30 years experience, to remove the curient conditions whilst retaining the authorised
licensable hours will undermine the licensing objectives detrimentally.

Reducing the other due dlligence aspacts, such as the age verification policy and training, will also
have a negative impact on the licensing cbjectives.

Annex A provides information on some of the police licensing attendance'to The Fusion lin during
2018.

It is an offence, under sectlon 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or In
connection with this representation

Police racommendations (including any conditions)

The variation is not granted as requested.

Conditions relating fo the following should retnain in place as a minimum:

- conditions relating to SIA staffing provisions

- last entry and re-eniry times

- control over consumption of aleohol outside after 2300hrs

- Challenge 25 age verification policy

- due diligence training to remain at 6 months

- obligations and direction for staff to be active in dispersal and nolse nulsance prevention (points 48

& 49)
- conditions relating fo regulated entertainment to remain as recommendsd by Environmental Health.

RESTRICTED

Page 49




O an
E’ﬂ g:ﬁamﬂm:m i

RESTRICTED

Forim for representations/objections

from Hampshire Constabulary

Signature of Officer Completing

Name SHARON CONWAY

Collar Number:

Sighature: S Conway’

................................

Signature of Autharising Offloer

Name Sgt Julian Ainsworth

Date:

...........................

Collar Number:

Signature:  J Alnsworth

---------------------------------

Date:

RESTRICTED

Page 50

c1ate]
Page 4 of 4

22237

30/04/2019

.........................

1878

01/08/19

.........................




Occurrence enquiry log entry report

Version balee10546b59b12842f37c6d2eal7fb7f24d34b (2018/06/16)

Hampshire Constabulary

Occurrence: 44080333114 Z Prem Licence (Management Occurrence) ***MASTER LICENSING
RECORD for Fusion Inn (Sail Inn) , Lymington*** Please record all visits on
reports tab. All incidents related to the premises should be raised as a
occurrences then linked to this master record

Task status: All
Log type: All

alid as of 30/04/2019 10:00:31
Printed by #22237 CONWAY, S.

Occurrence Ref # Type Entry time Event time Author Link Task
44080333114 1 Enquiry log 31/03/2016 11:32 #22237 No
CONWAY, S.

Attendance to Fusion Inn 0205hrs BST 27/03/16 (0105hrs GMT). Email sent to Env Health and NPT.

Dispersal was witnessed, as the DPS had erred on the side of caution and closed as he could not see the BST condition
on his premises licence allowing for the extra hour. The DPS reported that Saturday night was busier than anticipated,
and this had contributed to the noise, as there was a mixture of people leaving and smoking. The no reentry time hac
been moved to 0045hrs to try and aid dispersal.

Once dispersal had finished, | was invited into the premises. Once staff had finished clearing, they were allowed to have
alcohol from the pub. The DPS confirmed that he was paying for the drinks as a staff benefit. Advice was provided that
this constitutes a sale, therefore alcohol for staff needs to be set aside (appropriated) within the licensable hours.

Env Health have updated that they have spoken with the DPS, and provided advice at this time. They will continue to
monitor

All

| popped down to Lymington early Sunday morning just after 0100am 27/03, just to see how things are.
Log entry: Unfortunately there may be some complaints of noise from the neighbours of the Fusion, and from what | witnessed,
tonight at least the complaints will be totally justified.

The DPS was spoken to and told that he needs to get the smoking area to the front under control (this has spread and
seems to take up the majority of the front of the building), as well as the dispersal of customers.

The DPS had erred on the side of caution due to the clocks going forward and shut at 0100GMT / 0200 BST, which was
fine. Unfortunately the bar was really busy with young adults who were intent on singing, shouting and chanting on
leaving, and standing right outside the pub (and the neighbours' windows) to do this. The other issue was that there was
only 3 SIA staff on duty (2 plus 1 from The Kings Arms from 0100). Two were inside clearing people out, leaving only
one to try and disperse, which to begin with was very ineffective and ended with him just stood in the doorway.

To be fair, once all three staff were available to disperse, there was movement and a bit of shouting from custemars not
wanting to move. SIA did move down the road and monitor the whole section while people were waiting for taxis, and |
did see a couple of interventions as well. Everyone was gone by 0145hrs.

In all, not good. The DPS was adament that tenight's dispersal was unusually loud, as he was unexpectedly busy.

Page 51



Occurrence enquiry log entry report

Version baiee10546b59b12842f37¢c6d2eal7fb7f24d34b (2018/06/16)

Hampshire Constabulary

Occurrence: 44080333114 Z Prem Licence (Management Occurrence) ***MASTER LICENSING
RECORD for Fusion Inn (Sail Inn) , Lymington*** Please record all visits on
reports tab. All incidents related to the premises should be raised as a
occurrences then linked to this master record

Task status: All
Log type: All

Valid as of 30/04/2019 10:01:24
Printed by #22237 CONWAY, S.

Occurrence Ref# Type Entry time Event time Author Link Task
44080333114 2 Enquiry log 17/04/2016 04:04 #22237 No
CONWAY, S.
Area attended to monitor due to noise complaints from a neighbour. Premises monitored from close to the complainants
address.

15/04/16 - 16/04 - monitored from 0005-0045 - general hubbub of conversation from people in the smoking area to the

front. Not much pedestrian traffic away from other premises or to the takeaway noted

16/04/16-17/04/16 - monitored from 0030-0140. Again it was general hubbub and conversation noise from the smoking

area. Some people were louder when leaving the premises, more noticeable once they reached St Thomas' streat

(closer to the complainant). Some noise was created by people who did not seem to, or cannot confirm to be customers
Log entry: from Fusion. Occasional conversation noise could be heard from different directions, but the majority of the

conversational noise came from the direction of The Fusion.

A couple of groups were of particular attention -

0030 - group came from Thomas Street to the takeaway, causing another group to chant

0035 - group came from takeaway side of street, crossing back over, singing loudly

0130 - group leaving the Fusion were talking / singing loudly as they walked away from premises.

Also of note, the closure of the smoking area at 0115hrs noticably reduced the amount of conversation neise that could
be heard in the area.

Page 52



Occurrence enquiry log entry report

Version balee10546b59b12842f37c6d2eal7fb7f24d34b (2018/06/16)

Hampshire Constabulary

Occurrence: 44080333114 Z Prem Licence (Management Occurrence) ***MASTER LICENSING
RECORD for Fusion Inn (Sail Inn) , Lymington*** Please record all visits on
reports tab. All incidents related to the premises should be raised as a
occurrences then linked to this master record

Task status: All

Log type: All

Valid as of 30/04/2019 10:03:55
Printed by #22237 CONWAY, S.

Occurrence Ref # Type Entry time Event time Author Link Task
44080333114 20 Enquiry log 17/11/2016 07:46 #22237 No T1601426600
CONWAY, S. Follow up Closed

Premises was attended 12/11/16. 2245hrs

DPS was present and spoken to re assault 08/11/16 - DPS advised that the offender was a regular, but had nct been
served prior to the assault, On being served, the male became aggressive, so the male was refused and ejection made.
During this, the male headbutted the DPS.

DPS has provided a statement and CCTV, and is supporting the investigation.

Incident book seen - this is being completed on a daily basis. The above incident is recorded.
Refusals log in use

2 SIA present at time of attendance, approx 20 customers. BWV is not worn
3 members of satff seen, plus the DPS.

Log entry: DPS has reduced the last entry time to 2330hrs for the last two weekends. he has reported that this change has seen
reduced issues after midnight, and is a step which will be maintained.

No alcohol promotions. The premises is still wet led, but they will be providing food immenantly, awaiting a new gas
meter.

NPT are aware of premises.

DPS is intending to remain at the premises for the near future, He also reported that he has maintained contact with
local neighbours.

NFDC have also reported that complaints re ASB and noise have reduced of late.

Page 53



Christa Ferguson
R m

From: Conway, Sharon <sharon.conway@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 13 May 2019 16:13

To: ‘Geoige Domleo!

Cc: Arran Harmer; Christa Ferguson

Subject: RE: Variation application The Sail Inn

Hello George

Thank you for the update.

The position from Hampshire Constabulary remains the same as my representation, particularly if the authorised
hours are to remain the same.

At this stage, ! believe the conditions should remain as per the current premises licence, so | will not be withdrawing
the representation.

Kind regards
Sharon

PC 22237 Sharon Conway

Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Southampton Central Neighbourhood Police Office
Sauthampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY

B 101 ext 4724005 8023 80478373 B07917077576
kdforce licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk b<sharon.conway@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
www.hampshire.police.uk ‘

From: George Domleo [mailto:George. Domleo@ﬂmtbishop co.uk]

Sent: 13 May 2019 14:12

To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson @ NFDC.GOV.UK>

Cc: Karen Wardle <Karen.Wardle@NFDC.GOV.UK>; Amanda Wilson <Amanda.Wilson@NFDC.gov. uk>
Arran.Harmer@NFDC.gov.uk; Conway, Sharon <sharon.conway@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Variation application The Sail Inn

Hello Christa

Following on from the emails on this matter and whilst | wait for our client to respond to me regarding postponing
the hearing date, please find below a list of conditions which we wish to propose and add to our application:-

1. Door staff shall be employed at the premises on Friday and Saturday whenever the premises trade after
01.00. Daor staff shall commence no fater than 23,00 and will remain on duty until 30 minutes after the
premises are closed to the public to aid with the dispersal of customers

2, No new customers shall be permitted entry to the premises after midnight. Re-admission to existing
customers to retrieve personal belongings and those who have gone outside to smoke is permitted

Page 54




3. No customers shall be allowed to use any external area of the premises after 23.00 hours, except for
customers permitted to temporarily leave the premises to smoke in the external area to the front of the
premises, No drinks shall be permitted to be taken into the external area after this time

4. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of
identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of
age card with the PASS Hologram

5. Full training shall be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol on commencement of employment
relating to prevention of underage sales of alcohol, proxy sales of alcohol to underage persons and sales of
alcohol to a person who is drunk. Refresher training shall be provided at regular intervals — at least every 6
months. Records detailing the training provided shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of 12 months
and be made available for production upon request by the Police and other officers of Responsible
Authorities

These canditions have been offered in response to the points raised by the Police and Environmental Health in their
representations and hopefully address their initial concerns.

Sharon & Arran — FYl and are you both now happy to withdraw your representations?
Any queries please do give me a call.
Kind regards

George

George Domleo
Solicitor
Licenslng i

DD 01332 226192 ext: 258
F 01332207 801
DX 729320 DERBY 24

Flint Bishop LLP St. Michael's Court, St. Michael's Lane, Derby, DE1 3HQ

This e-mait s séntfor and on hehalf of Flint Bighop LLP. This e-malt and its éttachments are solely for the use of the intended reciplent{s}. If they bave come
to you I arror you must laks o action based on them, nor must you copy or comniunicate them fo anyone. Ploase Ratify Us immediately and delete ihis-
communication. Fiease hote Flint Bishop LLP does not accept any responsibifity for viruses and it is your responsibllity to scan or otherwise check this email
and any attachments. _

Flint Bishop LLP Is a Limited Liabifity Partnership registered in England and Wales, registration number 0C317931. Registered office: St Michael's Court, St
Michae!'s Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ.

Authorised and regulated by the Selicitors Reguiation Autherlty, SRA number 509657, A list of members is available at ihe reglstered office. Any referance o
a Partriar of Flint Bishob LLP mednsa member, employes or consultant of Fiint Bishop LLP with equivalant standing and qualifications. Please nate that Flint
Bishop LLF monitois e-mails sentor recelved. Furiher communication wiil signify your consent to this.

Please consider the environmeiit before printing this e-mail.

Page 55




APPENDIX 5B

Christa Ferguson

From: . Arran Harmer

Sent: . o 07 May 2019 14:12

Tes ' ' . Licensing e-mall address
Ca ‘Gieorge Domleo’

Subject: . FW: Variation to Premises Licence- The Fusion inn (Sall Inn}

Dear Licensing

Further to hly emall (below), | have not heard anything further from the a}aplicant to address my concerns;

therefors, | wish to formally object o this application on the basis that It will undermine the Prevention of
Publlc Nulsange licensing objective. _ ' : L

| will update you ffwhen | hear back from the applicant and if any agresment can be reached.

1

Regardé

Arran Harmer

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection | Environmental & Regulation
New Forest District Councll

Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Admin: 023 8028 5411 (option 2)

arran.harmer@nfde.qgov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

Kl B
Download our app
New Forest in Touch

From: Arran Harmer

Sent: 15 Aprit 2019 16:01, -

To: 'aubrey.taylor@starpubs.co,uk’ _

- -#0¢:.'George Domleo’;-Christa Ferguson; Peter Donelan; 'Conway, Sharon'; fforce.!_icensing@hampshire.pnn_.police.uk';
Rachel Higgins ' T o

Subjack: Variation to Premises Licence- The Eusion Inn {Sail Inn}

Dear Mr Taylor

Thank you for your time earlier today to discuss the variation to the premises licence with myself, Christa
Ferguson {Licensing Manager) and Peter Donelan (Licensing Enforcement Officer), | have provided a
summary of the key points we discussed beslow, _ ' :

As you are aware, thls department has significant concems over the removal of key conditions from the
licence (relating to the Prevention of Public Nulsance) and the extension of some licensable activilies
{mostly In telation to live and recordad music). T

‘There is a considerable history of issues assoclated with the premises arlsing from music and people noise
causing a nulsance to the surrounding area, which has culminated in several abatement hotices (in respect
of statutory nuisance} balng served on previously licensee’s. . T

I would stress that the majority of the current conditions and fimings on the premises ficense have come
about as a result of Issues Identified and significant consultation betwsen all parties to mitigate any impact.

In terms of music nolse, It has been highlighted on a number of ogcasions that the premises Is not sultable
for regular late night live and/or recorded music as it |s structurally attached to a nelghbouring property.

1

Page 56




Historically, a noise limiter has been employed to control noise being transmitted through the structure of
the building as this cannot be sffectively monitored by staff; however, even with the use of a noise limiter
certaln elements of live music (bass frequencles: drums , bass guitar etc.) have proven to be very diffieult
to control given the nature of the premises- hence the restrictions on the terminal hour and frequency of
such activities. Regulated entertainment on a very limited basis (i.e, live muslc oeasmg at 23:00hrs and
recorded music every other Saturday) has been acceptable In the pasf; however, increasing the iimmgs
and frequency of such music; espaclally without the ald of a noise limiter will undoubtedly cause nuisance.

Similardy, due to the very close proximity of the rear garden to a number of resldential properties (several
metres), the use of the area beyond 23:00hrs {even I just for smoking) Is likely fo cause problems
Srokers are currently directed to the front of the premises after 23:00hrs to minimise nuisance,

In terms of people nolse, again, thers Is a history of issues associated with people out the front of the
prermses and large numbers of people congregating on the strest/ In the road, espscially after other pubs
in the vicinity have emptlad out. | belisvs Pt coresct in saying that the Fusion Inn currently has the latest
licence in Lymington and Is therefore naturally atiractive to recelving an influx of customers late at night,
which has historically besn very difflcult to manage and has brought about extensive issues- hence the
conditions relating to door staff and last enfry. Since the closure of the Fusion Inn, this very lssuswas
recently observed at The Borough Arms in Lymington which at the time had the latest licence. The removal
of the conditions relating to door staff, re-entry of patrons late at night and restrictions on those using the
front of the premises to smoke etc. will undoubtedly result in Issues associated with ctime & disordet/
public nufsance by virtue of the opening hours and location.

in light of the above, the application in its current format is llkely to undermine the licensing objectwes and
s therefore not atceptable fo Environmental Health.

-y

There is scope to vary the licence, however, suitable controls in relation to the key pomts outlined above
must form part of any granted licence.

Following our mesting, you advised that you may wish to reconsider the opening hours (a midnight closing
time was muted) as this may help address several of the above issues, - _

Once you have a clearsr idea of the changes you wish to make in fight of the concerns ralsed, please
advise our licensing team accordingly so wa may assess the application further.

| have copled the Police into this email in case they wish to add anything at this stage.
" i {hig"nigantimé, | 4t Heppy to discuiss the situation further should you neéd, = *

Yours sincerely

Arran Harfer -~ o

Environmental Health Officer © = -

Environmental Protection | Environmental & Regulation

New Forest District Coungil

Tel: 024 8028 5588 |Admm 023 8028 5411 (optioh 2)
arran.harmer@nfde.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

w0
Download our apg -
New Forast In Tough

Page 57




Christa Ferguson

From: Arran Harmer

Sent: 13 May 2019 15:37

To: 'George Domleo’

Cc: sharon.conway@hampshire.pnn.police.uk; Christa Ferguson
Subject: RE: Variation application The Sail Inn

Dear George

Thank you for your email,

Could you confirm whether the suggested conditions are intended to supplement or replace those
accompanying the initial application listed in box D under the heading Prevention of Public Nuisance
{numbered 7-13)7

Assuming that these conditions are intended to supplement the conditions initially suggested, they go a
little way towards allaying my concerns; however, they do not adequately address the issue of music noise
emanating from the premises. As such, I would like to see the following conditions retained from the
existing premises licensing: :

36. All music noise emanating from the premises, whilst it may be audible shall be so low that distinct
funes, '

lyrics, musical instruments and any bass beat cannot be recognised at the boundary of all noise sensitive
premises. '

For these purposes, noise sensitive premises shall include premises used for residential purposes,
hospitals or similar

institutions, educational establishments (when in use), places of worship (during recognised times and
days of

worship) and any other premises used for any other purpose likely to be affected by music noise .

39. The noise ﬁmiting device installed shall be retained and maintained in good working order and alf
amplified regulated entertainment shall be channelled through the device and shall not exceed a hoise
fevel _

determined by Environmental Health Officers from New Forest District Council . The maximum noise level
set by . , _

Environmental Health Officers from New Forest District Council shall be reviewed as required by
Environmental

Health Officers from New Forest District Council.

40. The noise limiting device shall be sealed to avoid tampering

In addition to the above, I have concerns relating to the provision of live music untif midnight on Friday and
Saturday nights. Previous experience from has shown that it is very difficult to control live music from this
premises (especially that which is amplified or contains drums or bass) given the proximity to nearby
properties. Therefore, it would be sensible to retain controls relating to the restriction of live music; namely:

 Live music shall only take place indoors (condition 30); and
+ Live music shall only take place on two occasions per week (Box E); and
¢ cease at 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday

I would be grateful if you would confirm that you are agreeable to retaining the above conditions and
restrictions, so that | may withdraw my representation.

Yours sincersly

1
Page 58




Arran Harmer

Envircnmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection | Environmental & Reguiation
New Forest District Council

Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Admin: 023 8028 5411
arran.harmer@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk

Download our app
New Forest In Tough

From: George Domleo [mafito:George.Domieo@flintbishop.co.uk]

Sent: 13 May 2019 14:12

To: Christa Ferguson

Cc: Karen Wardle; Amanda Wilson; Arran Harmer; sharon. conway@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
Subject: RE: Variation application The Sall Inn

Hello Christa

Following on from the emails on this matter and whilst | wait for our client to respond to me regarding postponing
the hearing date, please find below a list of conditions which we wish to propose and add to our application:~

1. Door staff shall be employed at the premises on Friday and Saturday whenever the premises trade after
01.00. Door staff shall commence no later than 23.00 and wili remain on duty until 30 minutes after the
premises are closed to the public to aid with the dispersal of customers

2. No new customers shall be permitted entry to the premises after midnight. Re-admission to-existing .
customers to retriéve personal belongings and those who have gone outside to smoke is permltted

3. No customers shall be allowed to use any external area of the premises after 23.00 hours, except for -
customers permitted to temporarily leave the premises to smoke in the external area to the front of the
premises. No drinks shall be permitted to be taken into the éxternal area after this time

4. Achallenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of
identification are recognlsed photographlc |dent|f|cat|on cards, such as a drlvmg I|cence passport or proof of

age card with the PASS Hologrami~ :

5. -Full training shall be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol on commencement of employment

" relating to prevention of underage salés of alcohal, proxy sales of alcohol to underage persohs and sales of

- alcohol to a person who is drunk. Refresher training shall be provided at regular intervals — at least every 6
months. Records detalllng the training provided shall be kept on the premises for a minimum of 12 months
and be made available for production upon request by the Palice and other officers of Respon51ble
Authorities

These conditions have heen offered.in response to the pomts ralsed by the Police and Enwronmental Health in their
representat!ons and hopefully address their initial concerns. - : -

Sharon & Arran — FYl and are you both now happy to withdraw your representations?
Any queries please do give me a call.
Kind regards

George

Paée 59




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61

Mrs D Hervey

17 5t Thomas Park
LYMINGTON

5041 9NF




Page 62




DR
Christa Ferguson

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam.

—M

16 April 2019 T4
Licensing e-mail address
Star Pubs and Inns APPLICATION for Fusion Inn, Queens Street, Lymington.

I'was alerted yesterday to the new application, suddenly sprung upon us, by Star Pubs and Inns for the Fusion Inn,

Queen Street, Lymington.

I have now read the details of this application cable tied to the rear temporary security fence on the garden exit of
the Fusion inn. In principle, ! would welcome a new owner or tenant at the Fusion as it is now, as a property, an
utter disgrace to our beautiful town - it currently looks like a derelict blot on the landscape and an embarrassment
to the locals and passers bye. BUT - this new application is ludicrous and totally unacceptable to me and | am sure

my neighbours.

I am sure you will hear more from then individually and collectively.

This part of elegant Lymington is a compact residential area. The new application is for variation of the current
license to extend starting times and late night music until way after midnight with opening hours up to 2.30am at
weekends. It indicates that the Fusion will be licensed as a disco and late night pop concerts. This is totally ludicrous,

in my view. It would :-

a. Cause public nuisance. b. Encourage crime and public disorder. c. Put public safety at risk. d. Cause damage to
locals mental and physical well being.

My own home is adjacent to the garden area of the Fusion Inn. My roof terrace is less-than-a-meter from their— - -
garden perimeter fence. My property-overlooks, at very close quarters, the Fusion rear entrance and garden. In the
past when this pub was active there were strict restrictions on closure of the rear door and garden gate at 10.30pm;
This new application seems to ignore the sensitivities of the residential homes here - the profile of the people who
live here and acceptable aesthetics.

Iam retired now and touching 80 years of age but like to have an open mind about our youth and fast changing
society. For all most 40 years | was a professional concert promoter. | promoted over 2,000 concerts world-wide

with some of our greatest pop,

rock, jazz, classical and reggae artists. With monotonous regularity, | sat through

licensing meetings - a vital and serious aspect of our livelihood. But, to me, this application from Star Pubs and Inns
is for the wrong place and is badly considered.

| object very strongly to this application.

Yours truly,
JOHN

John Burrows OBE HonRCM

1 Roundhouse Mews St Thomas Park.

Lymington SO41 SNL.

Page 63




D3

WED.C ™
RECEIVED

% 18APRI0T *
- POST RCOM

Mr Peter Nott and Mrs Juliet Nott
- 1 Southampton Road

ATC Lymington
5041 9GH
LICENSIN,

_ SEF{V!CEC‘
New Forest District Council | ) T
Licensing Section 8 APR
Appletree Court By
Beaulieu Road %EWD
S043 7PA

April 17% 2019

Dear Sirs

Ref: Apphcatmn for variation o[_premlses hccncc at The Fusion Inn, Lymmggg n,
Hampshxr

We Would like to make a strong statement in opposition to these proposed amendments to the
Premises Licence at The FUSIOII Inn, L. yrington. For ease.of reading, I will do it in bullet
points,

<+ There will be inevitable disturbances including noise, drunken behaviour,
%+ Increase in already present drug problems
*» Fighting in the early morning which has been successfully limited by authorities
recently, we used suffer many of these and yomiting on the pavements around.the
“No parking
Busy road with danger of people fighting getting run over. (We have witnessed this
before) .

A real noise problem ina largely res1dent1al arca.

)
o

o -
o

There is already plenty of music and entertainment at the very well run Thomas Trip opposite
and also music at The Kings Arms nearby.

We strongly believe that these proposed alterations would be very detrimental to our area.

We have a lot of problems already with the football pitch opposite where drugs are taken and
bottles smashed on the pitch and down the local lanes. We really do not need any more
worries especially with the lack of a Police presence.

I would be grateful for your attention to this as it is very important to us and many others in
the area.

Thank you, yours faithfull

Peter and Juliet

Page 64




Park House

St Thomas Park
LICENSING Lymington
SERVICES ( Hants

18 APR 2678 ;...]?O:ST ROOM

ATC I
RECERED 1 I

Licensing Services

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court

Lyndhurst

S0O43 7PA

Pending Licensing Application for The Sail Inn
Queen Strect , Lymington , SO41 9NG.
Variation Premises Licence (S34)

Ref the above Licensing Application :-

As a close neighbour of The Sail Inn I am very worried that the creation of a
nightclub/live music venue in a residential street will make residents lives a misery.

The rear doors of the premises allow unregulated high volume levels of music to
impact directly on residences in Roundhouse Court , Roundhouse Mews and

St Thomas Park.

When the property was last used as venue of this type , called The Black Cat ,

it was a focus for every manner of anti social behaviour . often occasioning the
closure of Queen Street by the police.

I cannot overemphasise the strength of fecling that this application has created
among local residents , and trust that these new variations will be refused.

Yours Faithfully

Michael Fenner

Page 65

B T




35 i fh

ia rah Herri_ngshaw

IV S R—

From: Annabel Lawley

Sent; 23 April 2019 11:42

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Pending Licensing Application for The Sait Inn, Lymington

Subject: Pending Licensing Application for The Sail Inn, Lymington

Dear Sir/Madam

As a resident of Roundhouse Court, (for over 12 years) which is adjacent to the above premises, I wish to
register my strong objection to the licence variations requested by Star Pub & Bar L.td.

The area surrounding the side and rear of the premises is a compact residential area that will be negatively
impacted by the variations to the licence applied for.

Prevention of public nuisance - The extended opening hours to 00.30 on weekdays will mean noise up fo
about 01.30 and live music every week day from 1000 and until late (time unclear) will be intrusive during
the day and especially for those residents who are working and need to sleep.

Extending the opening hours to 02.30 on Friday and Saturday will mean noise until at least 03.00 as the pub
clears.

The music may be indoors, but the garden will be used by smokers, for example, and the doors to the
garden will be opened constantly.

[f these variations to the existing license are granted, the noise pollution will negatively affect property
prices in the area around the pub.

Prevention of crime and disorder - the average resident of Lymington is in the older age range. A noisy
pub playing music all day and into the early hours at weekends will attract young people from outside the
area and also those who have been drinking and wish to continue after other premises have closed. This will
inevitably lead to rowdy and anti-

social behaviour. This will also attract drug related activity spreading from city centres.

When the premises was The Fusion Inn, the manager was sensitive to the comfort of the surrounding
residents. There was the occasional unacceptable noise level, especially in the summer, but it was always

dealt with swiftly. It is clear that Star Pub & Bar Ltd have shown no sensitivity in their application to the
location of their new acquisition or the consideration for the residents of the area.

I'hope my objections will be taken into consideration before granting these variations to the existing licence.

Annabel Lawley

1
Page 66




=1

R A
e B

2ECEIVED

* JIAPRICG - 10 St Thomas Park
L o b RO Lymington
ENEG Hants
SERVICES S041 ONF
New Forest District Council a1
Licensing Department L3 APR 2013
Appletree Court BECEIVED
Beaulieu Road
Lyndhurst
Hants
5043 7PA
18 April 2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing in connection to the variance of licence for The Fusion inn, (to be
named The Ship inn), on Queen Street, Lymington, as described in The Lymington
Times on Friday 12 April.

['wish to make objection to this application. First might | point out that the insertion
in The Lymington Times was printed with such small print, it was almost
impossible to read. My sight is not unduly poor, but | had great difficulty in being
able to see what had been written. One might suspect this was intentional!

| wish to object to this extension and alteration of licence on the grounds that it is
unnecessary, and that it is not appropriate 1o the ambience of the area.

This is largely a quiet residential area, with a considerable number of elderly
residents. The noise and potential nuisance from live music, recorded music and
film, until 02:30 in the morning is considerable, and certainly not conducive to the
make up of the surrounding streets.

Since the arrival of Wetherspoons (The 6 Bells), the increase in noise and broken
glass has been considerable. Residents often have to clear away broken bottles
and glasses from the small road that joins St. Thomas Park to St. Thomas Street,
as well as needing to remove bottles and glasses pushed into fences and
hedgerows. Wetherspoons show absolutely no interest in curtailing the mess they
cause.

Similarly, we are already subject to live music from The King’s Arms on St Thomas
Street, although in fairness they do not extend their playing hours beyond
11:00pm, and it seems restricted to weekends.

I can see no reason why, if The Ship Inn (Fusion Inn) really needs to play music, live

or recorded, or to show film, that they shouldn’t be restricted to closing this down
at 11:00pm .

Page 67




| urge you to show consideration to the many residents of the St Thomas area,

who wouid have 1o live with this noise and i Inconvenience, and so restrict the hours
that it might apply.

I do not wish to prevent music being played, but can see no good reason for it to
go beyond 11pm

Yours faithfully

Francis C Callaghan

Page 68



Y Qourdnouse H.o0s
MingTon,
| arpsine. SOG! Qwl
et . Wo Soil Tnn
Pl (et Q0 1(q
Near vens i e .
wh o objedr STrong
fco \‘(o_ @gx:&d\b'} - \\cilr\sééj C\{Dp\\ caklon
Lo an. -
for B Op o wewdeuk ©F \%ﬁiw@ oLeQ
Mouads 9§ asen Gppoled 0% & 9 u\m\\‘\w&s -
woad, T2 lsvouy ot (G P Nl
%Oi,g)ﬂmg 0 90 %0\ Wl WG
fonck Alumianass o O- LAy bu&\*u;mf
oo o Wioe e Msidonks Ohe LUy TosL
Nl S
fo et T WG ponk, LR hause ‘(}((Lug;&m
AL Yeledung ome\uep acmss)m ce
ELD AN ON BRE. BECOKON QoY © S@ R
& Je pOLNE On i & ekusv%u_m WP
g sex o Wo gruss aRwon 2]
(e pub! dhe cusie us \Q,QQ,Q déﬂéfm:?
ol Xaws T4 e 0T Pw
mbﬂ @éb& d \d\mo'.d%t v G ey

Hougp < U\.(Q.X&E'j

NED.C
RECEIVED

* 23 APRI0G *

POST ROOM
ATC

LICENSING
SEF?V!CESG

23 4PR 2415

J A ASHLEY

. BECEwED
SRS

N Oty




e

O3 %
Sarah Herringshaw e
——
From: sulie Armstrong [ NG
Sent: 18 April 2019 18:17
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: pending Licensing Application for The Sail Inn, Lymington

Dear Sir/Madam

As a resident of Roundhouse Court, which is adjacent to the above premises, | wish to
register my strong objection to the licence variations requested by Star Pub & Bar Ltd.

The area surrounding the side and rear of the premises is a compact residential area that
will be negatively impacted by the variations to the licence applied for.

Prevention of public nuisance - The extended opening hours to 00.30 on weekdays will
mean noise up to about 01.30 and live music every week day from 1000 and until late {time
unclear) will be intrusive during the day and especially for those residents who are working
and need to sleep.

Extending the opening hours to 02.30 on Friday and Saturday will mean noise until at least
03.00 as the pub clears.

The music may be indoors, but the garden will be used by smokers, for example, and the
doors to the garden will be opened constantly.

if these variations to the existing license are granted, the noise pollution will negatively
affect property prices in the area around the pub.

Prevention of crime and disorder - the average resident of Lymington is in the older age
range. A noisy pub playing music all day and into the early hours at weekends will attract
young people from outside the area and also those who have been drinking and wish to
continue after other premises have closed. This will inevitably lead to rowdy and anti-
social behaviour. This will also attract drug related activity spreading from city centres.

When the premises was The Fusion Inn, the manager was sensitive to the comfort of the
surrounding residents. There was the occasional unacceptable noise level, especially in the
summer, but it was always dealt with swiftly. It is clear that Star Pub & Bar Ltd have shown
no sensitivity in their application to the location of their new acquisition or the
consideration for the residents of the area.

| hope my objections will be taken into consideration before granting these variations to
the existing licence.

Julie Armstrong

Page 70




53

18 St Thomas Park

Lymington
SO41 9NF

20" May 2019

New Forest District Council
Licensing Section
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

SO43 7PA

Dear/Madam

Ref: Licencing Application for The Sail/Fusion Inn, Queen Street, Lymington

We write regarding the above application to vary the terms of the licence. Whilst this Public House
fronts on to a commercial street, the rear is immediately adjacent to a fully residential area, largely
occupied by elderly people. The relaxation of the resirictions referred to, would have a setious

impact on the lives of those residents.

Noise late at night, being the most obvious. In addition there is risk of damage by vandalism and a
possibly even physical harr to vulnerable people.

An earlier landlord closed the rear exit to the building and the gardens at 11.00pm which to a great
extent, overcame these problems. Latterly, a new landlord was lax in enforcing this and there were
several nasty incidences.

We object in the most strongest possible terms to the proposed variations to the licence.

Yours faithfully

Gordon and Joanne Carter

Page 71




Sarah Herringshaw

From: gordon carter |

Sent: 22 April 2019 11:50

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Fwd: Licence variation, The Fusion/The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington ;

Attachments: NFDC.odt |
i

Dear Sir /Madam -

Please note the attached email is dated 20th May it should of course be the 20th April. The same applies to
the letter of objection you will have received in the mail.

Many thanks
Gordon and Joanne Carter

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:gordon carter

Date: Sat, 20 Apr 2019 11:17

Subject: Licence variation, The Fusion/The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymingfon
To: <licensing@ntde.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam
Attached is a copy of the letter sent to you today objection to the above application.

Regards Gordon and Joanne Carier

Page 72 |



310 ‘

Sarah Herrim‘;shaw T |

e,

From: Roger & Pat Lee |G

Sent: 21 April 2019 11:25
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: The Fusion Inn soon to be renamed The Sail inn, Queen Street, Lymington, Hants..

Dear Sir/Madam,
We strongly object to the application for the variation as lodged with N.F.D.C. on the 09/04/19.
Our reasons are as foliows:

1. Many years ago when the public house was called The Olde English Gentleman it was approximately six metres
away from our home., It was then extended many years ago and to our astonishment no noise installation was
installed. Qur external wall was used as the internal wall in what was renamed The Black Cat. The girder beams were
Jeft resting on our bedroom wall and as | was in the building industry | was aware this contravened building
regulations as no dividing wall was built. We complained to N.F.D.C,, the planners did not intervene and after much
discussion told us the plans had been mislaid and were no longer available.

This is still the current position and has been proved on two séparate occasions, orice when The Black Cat
contravened its licensing conditions and again when New Forest Environmental Health was involved because of the
volume of noise emulating from the then cafled Fusion Inn in 2015. On both occasions at N.F.D.C. our objections
were upheld and noise limiters were installed in The Fusion with monitors in our home.

The application as in item 6 and 7 ask for the removal of these conditions alongside the removal of all Annexe 2
conditions. These were put in place by the Licensing Committee so that we could have 'our human rights.'

2. My wife has recently been diagnosed with a terminal illness. If the license is granted as per the application, the
customers will leave The Sail Inn at approximately 1.00am Sunday to Thursday and approximately 3.00 am on
Saturday and Sunday mornings. Added into this equation, unrestricted music noise will be from 10.00am untii 11.00
pm all week and an unlimited volume from live bands on Friday and Saturday nights until midnight. | will, under no
circumstances whatsoever, tolerate this intrusion into our private fives again. During one hearing re. the noise, the
barrister representing the public house came intoc 24a Queen Street,-our home and agreed that noise levels were
intolerable. Needless to say we won and were fully backed by N.F.D.C. Licensing Dept..

3, | am not completely sure but understand that this will be the only 2.30 am closing venue in Lymington or the
surrounding area. This will attract all late night drinkers from many miles around and this venue is in the middle of a
residential area. The Sports Ground of Lymington is approximately 100 metres from the Fusion Inn and has recently
been the subject on many occasions of adverse late night behaviour with police involvement. The two venues
together will create even more public disorder.

| therefore request that the terms and conditions for The Sail Inn be denied.

Yours faithfully

Roger Lee.

Sent from my iPad

[y

Page 73




S))

Sarah(Her_rinqu_h_aw _ , o _
R —_— e

From: ey ey |

Sent: 24 April 2019 (3.

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: The Fusion Inn

Attachments: Licensing Application_001.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sarah

Further to Mr Duhford’s letter and your subsequent telephone call to the office last week; please accept our
apologies for the confusion, the letter should have referred to the Licensing Application and | herewith attach a copy
of the amended letter for your records. ’ :

I'trust that the attached is sufficient for your requirements, however, if you require a hard copy of the letter | can

putit in the post for you today,

Ilook forward to hearing from you.

Regards.
Tracy

Tracy Glasbey

£ G Dunford Ltd
745 Ampress Lane
Lymington
Hampshire

SO41 8LW

www.dunhfordconstruction.co.uk

The informadion contained in this eanail is inteadad for the named mgipients oaiy. §may contain privileged and cenfidantial ivbemation
and i you sre ot the infended recipient you must not copy. distibuts or tske any action in rallance on il 1 you have receives this e-mait in BIT0Y, plense

Hotly us madiately by small o administrafor@dunfordconstruction.éo.uk

1
Page 74




Ditectors: P. J. Dunford ICIOB FFB £CMI, Eng. Tech. MIPT « J. A, Dunford « 0. G, Dunford BSc MRICS MFB CIOB
VAT Reglstralion No. 183 7619 81 Reqistered Company Ne. 733241 England Registerad Office; 118 O!d Milton Road, New Miltan, Hants, BH2S 6EB

745 Ampress Lane

Lymington Hants SD41 8L

Tel: (01530) 676710 Fax: (01590) 677201
www dunfordconstruction.co.uk

15% April 2019
PID/tg/RHC

Licensing Officer

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court

Lyndhurst

Hampshire

S043 7PA

Dear Sirs
re: Licensing Application Submission — The Fusion Inn, Queen Street, Lymington

We understand from a recent notice that a Licensing Application has been lodged by the owners, Star
Pubs and Bars Ltd, of The Fusion Inn, Queen Street, Lymington.

We gather they wish to operate as nightclub with opening hours until 2.30am to include live music,
no restrictions on opening times, nor limits on the level of noise from music which Is very concerning
especially considering the confined residential area in which The Fusion Inn is located. Additionally,
there is a concern on prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance issues and public safety.

We own 33 properties, mainly residential in the next-door areas comprising of Queen Street and St
Thamas Street/Park and we wish to object in the most strongest of terms to this application as we
believe it would cause considerable suffering to the Lessees of those properties.

We have seen many issues znd disturbances whilst the property was in the ownership of the previous
management which caused huge problems to our residents and we implore you to refuse this

application outright.

Yours faithfully
E G DUNFORD LIMITED

P J Dunford
Chairman

Page 75

lolp




oo ) O Usopl N

CATC

294 GPul 207

‘ O@’m "ﬁu{ﬁ . :
= \9 ﬂdw& MJ/@ Juj
Jﬂm& (%;/@Wé’ %uéjgm wJ»c& /6' f? /@L#,A/

4 \é"’ - .m(, wiet & ,:\a*mf”t{ ta, & Utei g5
l 41; /% J g%&f ,Mé /i ?
. 7 | jc}rm: (.Lwé&»f’&t fo ’&““ ﬁc’}/‘/@g’“S B
7 e & 'ffﬁ ﬁﬁfcwv\.gk‘v 4L°
m/afaaj/m# i@cﬂh%@hrﬁwfw

o Micrce ¢

/Saﬂw,w

w?/ : (NMDIQ/

Aok fmt d&nj fue G475

‘;’L..mﬁv@@(ﬁ . fﬂmﬁz f IF Koo M(

@A & 0%\ @3— fl{k/ ix{{mj‘“’/ / |
dﬂ“‘vﬁ&“ 5@ *?Vj e SGCCESE TS 1 Ko -
.@j{f&f’é M, ﬂ fo L5 e /Ze, S 7@5&@1

TER ‘/7““ e
75 APR 701
RECEIVED

Page 76

15 S Thave faeh

jzswzf U &C%)Qawa%i‘ﬂ

|




(p

%Z.w@@

20, St. Thomas Park

Lymington
S041 O9NT

POSTROOM
ATC

23" May 2019

New Farest District Council
Licensing Section
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

S043 7PA

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: Licensing Application for Fusion inn, Queen Streeet, Lymington.

I'write regarding the application to vary the terms of licensing at the Fusion Inn and most strongly
oppose them,

The proposed new terms would put the Fusion Inn on a nightclub footing, as in the days of the Black
Cat, and you know what havoc that caused.

The surrounding area is fully residential with mainly retired folk so late night/early morning noise
and movement would be quite detrimental to them. The existing licence was accepted by most, and

just about worked, so why change it?

Yours Faithfully

Mary Freeman (Mrs)

LICENSING
SERVICES

25 APR 2019
RECEIVED

Page 77




Sarah Herrin}shaw ) .. -

From: Auplands Bed and Breakfast _
Sent: 25 April 2019 09:57

To: Licensing e-maii address

Subject: Ref Sail Inn Queen Street Lymington.

Dear Sir / Madam
[ am writing in respect of the request for an extended licence for the Sail Inn formerfiy the Fusion Inn, Lymington.

We own and operate a guest house around 200 yards from the premises in question. Back in the days when the pub
was operational and called the Fusion an extended hours licence was granted to them | believe on the basis that it
was assumed that people would leave at different times from the pub rather than everybody leaving at the normal
licencing hour of 11pm and thus reduce trouble and noise. | can assure you that this idea is nonsense. Agreed people
did leave at different times but made the same amount of noise when they were leaving and caused the same
amount of trouble, so nothing was achieved by this as to the benefit of anyone but the licensee and clientele.
People screaming and shouting and swearing at each other in the street in the middle of the night actually

caused a lot of distress and loss of sleep to us, mostly all nearby residents and our guests who rent rooms both at
the front of our property which is on the Southampton Road and at the rear which is close to the sports field car
park and rear entrance to the pub.

Some people might say you chose to live where you do knowing that a pubs were in the vicinity and yes we did but
that was when we had normal licencing hours the noise was generally over by 11.30. Some people might say we
should install double glazing, well we have, but double glazing isn’t very effective when you sleep in the summer
months with your window open and everyone should have the right to do that without pub goers waking them
several times a night from the time they retire up until 4 am in the morning with their inconsiderate behaviour.

I'am totally opposed to any extended hours ficences being issued to any pub that is in close proximity to residential
properties as should the appropriate authorities be and | hope the people with the power to issue these licences
now understand why.

Can l ask you please to confirm receipt of this email
Thank you

Yours Sincerely
Graham Broomfield
Auplands guest house
22 Southampton Road
Lymington

S0419GG

Virus-free. www.ayast.com

1
Page 78



o 25, St Thomas Park,
DO Lymington,
Hants. SO41 9NF.

23rd April 2019

The New Forest District Council,
Licensing Section,

LICENSI
Appletree Court, SERVECQQ
Beaulieu Road. _
Hants. S)43 7PA 76 APR 2018
O-eas S RECEIVED

I am wrﬁiﬁg Eto‘yoﬁ regarding the application for a variation of a Premises Licence in
respect of The Fusion Inn (TBK The Sail Inn), Lymington, SO41 ING.

it is difficult to know quite where to begin my objection to the sweeping changes asked by
the applicant to the existing licence. The most startling one is the request for a daily start
time of 10.00 am for live music to be played and to extend that time to midnight on Friday
and Saturday, y _ '

I must opposé the proposed serving of refreshment until 12.30 am and until 2.30 am on
Friday and Safurday.

These two proposals alone would change the status of the Public House to that of a night
club. I am sure you will remember the state of affairs that existed when the Pub. .was
known as The Black Cat, and the problems caused by late night drinking and drug users. |
am sure the Iocal police will remember the extra policing and the running battles which
sometimes ensued as a result. With no place other than parks and the streets for these
people to gather, a new venue established in Lymington such as the one proposed will be an
irresistible magnet for them.

Smt,e that time two new landlords (and a }hird, briefly) have run a wejl-inanaged
establishment, ensuring that the garden entrance to the Pub is closed for access to the
residential area at the rear, and providing securily to ensure that it remains closed.

And this Iast brdbiem is perbaps the most hnpo}tant of my objections. The Pub isisi'tuated
in the middle of a residential area where the majority of people are retired. The proposed
applications for changes to the Pub, if allowed, would destroy the entire area.

I trust you will consider the ramifications for all concerned when looking at the application.

Yours faithfully,

Michael McStay

Page 79




Dk | i
Sarah Herringshaw ~ '

From: John

Sent: 30 April 2019 15:00

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Sail inn Lymington application to extend hours and live music

Hi, we live at 11 Southampton Road S0419GH

We understand you have received an application to extend Public House opening hours for the Sail Inn

This is a small town, not a city and while we respect an individuals right to earn a living these premises are poorly
located by proximity to many local residents property and to allow opening hours as suggested with accompanying
music would create late night/ early morning distress to the majority with consequential noise and potential

rowdiness outside the landlords control.

As a former landlord I'm acutely aware of the impact that alcohol when consumed all night and early in to the
morning has.

This application cannot possibly benefit the community and apart from lack of parking would affect ALL that reside
within 400 mtrs of the venue and possibly beyond ..

Please allow them to trade but on the same terms as similar establishments within this quiet community..
Kindest,
John & Kim Hanna

Sent from my iPad

Page 80




217

Sarah Herringshaw

Sent: pri :

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: Objection to the Sail Inn.

Sir or Madam, ;

I have a leaflet here to register my objection for the above premises to be open until 2,30 am.

I live in the one-way system opposite Waitrose Supermarket

At #10 Stanford Rd, SO41 9GF.

In the past I have had breakages to my front door and the glass above it. Having lived at this address for
nearly 50 years I feel I have got off quite lightly in the past. I am a widow of 14 years.

I have had no problems from the Thomas Tripp, although I do get woken up with drunken revellers on their
way home.To have another premises so nearby, surely Lymington has enough hostelries as it is.

I think this is the only time I have made an objection, to the hours the public house will be open.

So please do take my complaint very seriously.

With regards,

Mrs Jonquil Waterhouse.
FREE Animations for your email

X =9 Virus-free. www,avast.com

Page 81




13 4%

11 St. Thomas Park

Lymington
5041 9NF
Licensing Services
Mew Forest District Council
Appletree Court
Lyndhurst LICENGING
$043 7PA SERVICES
29 APR 2033
25™ Aprif 2019
RECEIVED

THE SAFL |NN QUEEN STREET LYMINGTON, 5041 9NG -
i Lo Vaf"i”'a*mon’P”' o5 Licehice .
. "?—: ] (5‘7’4}

i wish to make an objection to this application on the grounds of public safety.

| note from the application that the new managemaent of these premises wish to extend the
hours of the establishment to 00.30 on Sunday to Thursday and 02.30 on Fridays and.
Saturdays. | am concerned that customers of the premises, probably mainly young peopie
who may have consumed a quantity of alcohol will be leaving the Sail Inn in the early hours
with no obvious means of getting home. Unlike Southampton, Reading or other big towns
and cities there are no all night buses, no trains after 22.36 and precious few taxis. | also
understand that the street lights are dimmed between 1 and 4am. Having raised two
children myself in the area | have spent many a night worrying how they were going to get
home and although they always did it was sometimes not without incident.

f am also concerned that staff at the Sail Inn who work these long hours may not get the
statutory 11 hours break between shifts if the premises are open again the next day. This is
a regulation that | know again from experience is frequently ignored by employers especially
in the hospitality industry. Who will be checking that someone who is still clearing up at 3am
on Sunday morning is not ‘persuaded’ to come back in to open up again for lunchtime the
same day?

Please note that although 1 live fairly close the the Sail Inn I am not objecting on the grounds

of noise. 1 am not one of those people choose to live in the centre of a town and then expect
it to fail silent at 7pm.

Please take these matters in to account when considering this application.

Yours faithfully,

Susan Seymour

Page 82




519

10 Beimore Lane
Lymington SO41 3NJ

D.C

30 April 2019 N EENED

New Forest District Council

Licensing Division T « POSTROOM
Appletree Court m@gg S ATC
Beaulieu Road 30 APR 7
5043 7PA

RECEIvED .

Dear Sirs

Regarding the Notice of an Application for Variation of a Premises Licence
submitted by Star Pubs and Bars Ltd in respect of premises known as The
Fusion Inn, Queen Street, Lymington.

If this Application is successful then the surrounding residential neighbourhood
will-be subjected to the return of anti-social behaviour and at anti-social hours.
Before the premises closed down some months ago local residents were
subjected to late night/early morning shouting and screaming as patrons
exited the premises. On a number of occasions we had to dial 999 to dispel
groups congregating noisily on adjacent street corners and on one occasion
had to report one of our windows being smashed in the small hours.

We believe that the Application should be resisted on the above mentioned
grounds, also the lack of parking provision within the premises and the stress
on parking within the general area.

Yours faithfully

ne Faulkner.

Page 83




520 oc

Sarah Herringshaw _ d

AR e
From: SWAYNE, Moira
Sent; 29 April 2019 14:22
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: The Sail Inn, Lymington i R
Attachments: 20190429-084642-MCS.pdf

Dear Ms Ferguson

For the Attention of Christa Ferguson

Please find an email enclosed below and a letter attached containing representations on behalf of more than 30
residents regarding their concerns about the application by the Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington, to lift ticensing
restrictions previously placed on its predecessor at that address, The Fusion Inn.

Can they be reassured that the objections will fully taken into account before the application is determined?

Yours sincerely

Desmond Swayne

The Rt Hon Sir Desmond Swayne TD MP
New Forest West

~-—--0Original Message-----

From: Roger & pat Lec (N

Sent: 27 Aprii 2019 09:38
To: SWAYNE, Desmond
Subject: The Fusion Inn now to be called The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington, Hants..

Dear Sir
The Fusion Inn, now to be renamed The Sait Inn is about to be open in May according to their website.

They have a licensing application asking for music and refreshment until 0030 hours all week with the customers
leaving at 001am. On Fridays and Saturdays nights they have applied for live music and the Inn to close at 0230am
with customers leaving at 003am,

They have also requested that all of the previous restrictions on The Fusion Inn to be lifted. This will mean that any
custotmers can access the premises at any time. They want the noise restriction to be lifted, no security guards on
the doors, the garden and rear access is to be accessible at all times and the windows that had to be closed ta be
open.

In the opinion of the majority in the vicinity of The Inn, if this is granted it will create a late nightclub effect attracting
many undesirable people, especially after other public houses shut earlier.

Previously, when this public house was called The Black Cat and then renamed The Fusion and was the late night
venue for drinking, the Police and Environmental Health had to intervene on numerous occasions. The area of
disturbance was considerable.

The public house is almost adjacent to the Sports Ground which attracts the undesirable element at night and has
recently been the venue for much Police attention.

We would be very grateful for your considered support.
1

Page 84




Yours faithfully

Roger and Pat Lee and also on behalf of currently over 30 residents.

Rt Hon $ir Desmond Swayne T MiP
House of Commons
London SW1A 04A

UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying
is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrvpted and
should not be used for sensitive data.

Page 85




£5. St Thiimaas Park,
Lymington,
Flants, SOFLONF,

. N _ 24 Al 2019
T Howse of Commans,

London, SWIAOAR

Lo writing o you, thpurding the apphization for 3 ariation 6% Premises Licence.in

respeat of the Fiaion tna {THK: The Sail Iy, Lymington, 5041 9NG.

difticult to Ketow whiers 1 bepin o abjet 1 fhem. | will gftermpt to susratize thers sngd
sy it the applivinis Ate Hoping o inroduse Tive sitisic daily from 1000 am fo midnisht

| sin e you are awaite of them, and the. Chimges requestsd amz. 50 sweeping that §t-js-

on Friduy-und Saturday.  They alse wish o serve refreshment until 12.30.am.0n Friday and
Surupday uphl 2 308m. T they sueeesd this wauld vinually have the fbeel f fwening the

Piity inte 2 oight club,

L cottain you rensinber the state of affirs thin exised when the Pub was knmvwivas The
MBlnek Cat, ind. the problems Ginsed by date righe deiikers and drogiesers. L an gere dhe
' he suming battles wwhich simetimes
igied as @ resull,  Withono pluoo other than' parks anid the strests for these. peaple fo-

facal polive will yemesnber the: sxite policig and the

Bather, 4 yeww vente iy Lymington suich as the one propesed woithd be ¢ natueil magiet for
thew. o , =

Since thit time fwo pew landiords. {and a third, lzn'ziéﬁ;vj hove Fan - wellsitaped
establishinent, ensuring that the parden entrance to e Pub was closéd for actess 1o the

restdential awea of the rear; snd provided sscurity o énsurs that §i revssined closed,

And: this Jast quegtion 35 the nwst importait iy abjoctions.  The Pab i bitagted i the
middle of a refidential area where the sngjority of peopls g tetired.  The proposed
ehumpios to the Pub, I allowed, would desiroy D character of the whske ares, '

1 ain-nsking if youw cguld sgent your influence 1 enyure that ‘these few prondsals nol be
altowd totake effect, '

N pites Taith fully,

Page 86




2

Sarah Herringshaw

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sirs

Ann Herd

30 April 2019 19:49

Licensing e-mail address

Licensing application The Sail Inn Queen Street lymington

I have read the pending application above, and wish to register my objection to the extended licensing hours and
playing of live and recorded music late in the night.

I live at 31 Southampton Road and will be directly affected if permission is granted, not only by the music but late
revellers noisily making their way home (which they do at present from the Thomas Tripp but at least generally not

after midnight}
Thank you.
yours faithfully

Ann Herd.

Sogt 9 &H

1
Page 87




522

1
Licensing Services Alan Thomson
New Forest District Council 35 Southampton Road
Appletree Court Lymington
Lyndhurst 5041 9GH
SO43 7PA April 30, 2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the pending application to vary the
premises licence (S34) in respect of The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington S041 9NG as
submitted 09/04/2019 by Star Pub & Bar Limited.

Chief among my concerns is the application to extend the licence to 02.30am on Fridays and
Saturdays and to 00.30am on every other day of the week.

[ have numbered the paragraphs of this rather lengthy objection for your convenience. In
each | try to make a different point.

1. The premises to which this application relates sit in a largely residential area of
Lymington. Extending the licensing hours until 02.30am on Fridays and Saturdays —
a full 2 hours and 30 minutes later on a Friday and Saturday than most pubs in town
~ is likely to seriously affect nearby residents’ quality of life at weekends, increase the
ievel of public nuisance experienced by residents in surrounding streets and lead to
an increase in late night/early morning crime and disorder offences in the area.

2. The application to extend opening hours to 00.30am on every other day of the week
- a full 1 hour 30 minutes later than almost every other licenced premises in
Lymington opens during the week and later than many of them open at the weekend
—is also unacceptable. Residents in neighbouring streets, myself included, have
families of schoof age and work in the mornings. The prospect of being woken up in
the small hours during the week by people making their way back from The Sail Inn
at half-past-midnight and, no doubt, much later as patrons loiter in the streets, fills me
with dread and will no doubt have a material impact on my family’s quality of sleep
during the week in addition to the prospect of sleepless weekends.

3. There is already a degree of late night noise, mainly at weekends, experienced by
local residents in the streets near Queen Street, including Southampton Road, due to
people leaving Lymington’s many licensed premises. Loud conversations and
shouting often wake residents, litter from fast food premises is dropped, and there
are occasionally street fights and minor acts of drink-induced vandalism and theft,
such as stealing the lids from rubbish bins.

4. However, thanks to the sensible licensing hours enforced in the town this period of
noise, and occasionally anti-social and criminal behaviour, tends to be over not long
after midnight at the weekends, and much earlier during the week when there is very
little disruption.

5. Itis beyond question that allowing The Sail Inn to open until 02.30am on Fridays and
Saturdays (and to serve alcohol until 02.00 am) will lead to a rise in drink-related
noise, anti-social behaviour, violence and vandalism by some of the patrons leaving
the premises in question. There can be no doubt that many of the people leaving The

Page 88



10.

11.

Sail Inn after 02.30am will have consumed much more aleohol than those who left
the town’s other pubs much earlier and went home. This will mean that some people
leaving The Sail Inn will be drunk or very drunk with all the potential problems this
creates in terms of loud, drunken street conversations, shouting, arguing, litter, public
urination, violence and other illegal acts.

No amount of conditions attached to the licence, for instance making the licensee
responsible for putting up notices urging patrons leaving the premises to be
respectful of [ocal residents, will make a difference to the behaviour of a targe
number of drunk, noisy and potentially violent people once they are away from the
venue and on the neighbouring residential streets in the small hours of the morning
during the week and, especially, the weekend.

It goes without saying that many patrons leaving these premises will not disperse
quietly and quickly, but will hang around the area, perhaps getting something to eat
from any fast food outlets that seek to capitalise on any successful licensing
extension by extending their own opening hours, or waiting for a taxi. This will
strongly increase the likelihood of noise, anti-social behaviour and violence well
beyond the actual closing time of The Sail Inn itself, meaning local residents will be
woken up and kept awake until 03.00am, 03.30am or later.

The reopening of these licensed premises will, even without the granting of a late
licence, also increase the number of late night/early morning traffic movements in the
area, and the associated noise from car and taxi engines, doors ¢losing and car
stereos. Currently, thanks to sensible licensing restrictions, the streets around Queen
Street see little in the way of traffic beyond midnight at the weekends. Granting The
Sail inn a licence until 02.30am on Fridays and Saturdays, and until 00.30am every
other day of the week, will change that situation dramatically, and additional traffic
will compound the levels of noise created by people in the street in the small hours of
the morning.

It is highly likely that, given its pursuit of late licence and market positioning as a
music-based venue, The Sail Inn will attract a relatively young clientele. The Sail Inn
is unlikely to hold much appeal for older customers out to enjoy a few quiet drinks
and then home to bed. The relative youth of the likely clientele and their natural
exuberance combined with alcohol gives me additional concerns about the risk of
rowdiness and public nuisance from patrons leaving the premises in the early hours.
Put it this way, if it was a traditional folk club seeking a late license | would be less
concerned about some of the potential disruption, although by no means
unconcerned by the lateness of the proposed closing times. But it is not going to be a
traditionat folk club. More like a night club.

Overall, the racing certainty is that the granting of a 02.30am licence to these
premises will [ead to more calls to the police from local residents reporting noise,
arguments, fights and vandalism. All of which will increase the workload for our
already stretched police service, not to mention paramedic and ambulance setvices
called to deal with drink-related injuries.

| am all for more live music but that should not be an excuse to extend licensing

hours to 02.30am for premises in residential areas. Indeed the licensing variation
application for The Sail Inn states that live music will be allowed no later than

Page 89




12.

13.

14.

15.

midnight at the weekends — two-and-a-half hours before the proposed closing time
and that recorded music will be allowed until 00.45am on Saturdays still an hour-and-
45-minutes before closing time. The Thomas Tripp pub, opposite the proposed Sail
Inn to which this licence extension application relates, is known for its live music. The
TT, as it's known, manages to be a popular music venue which closes at 11pm
during the week and midnight on Fridays and Saturdays. [t is therefore hard not to
conclude that this application to vary the licence for The Sail Inn has more to do with
facilitating drinking into the small hours of the morning than with any desire to provide
live music fans with another venue.

Another very important factor to consider is that the granting of such a late weekday
and weekend licence to The Sail Inn would set a precedent, making it harder for the
council licensing authority to refuse future applications for late licences from other
licensed premises in Lymington. Granting this variation in licence would invite a
domino effect that could significantly change the nature of Lymington for the worse,
causing misery for the many people who live in and near the town centre.

Lymington attracts many residents who are retired as well as those with families who
appreciate the town’s charms, its community, access to the sea and the forest and, of
course, the relative peace, tranquillity and quality of life that living in a smallish town
like Lymington affords. A pub licensed until 02.30am is detrimental not only to the
quality of the lives of the residents living near the premises — not to mention
potentially negatively affecting property values since it goes without saying that the
close proximity of a late night pub tends not to appear on estate agent's lists of
selling points ~ but also o the character and appeal of Lymington as a place to live.

One of the beauties and attractions of Lymington is that people still tive in, and very
close to, the town centre. For very many people the High Street is only a short walk.
Lymington’s town centre s, thankfully, not some hollowed-out commercial and
entertainment zone which at night, and especially at the weekends, turns into the sort
town centre blighted by binge drinking and all of its associated problems. This late
licence application is wholly at odds with the essential nature of Lymington and the
quality of life enjoyed by its residents. The last thing Lymington needs is to gain a
reputation, deserved or undeserved, as a magnet for binge-drinkers who trash the
town every Friday and Saturday. Such reputations have led to families and the
middle classes fleeing many an English town for better places to live. If this late
licence is approved | fear that will be the first of many late night licences to foliow in
Lymington.

By all means allow The Sail Inn to provide live and recorded music, but do so within
licensing hours that reflect its location in a residential area. Or, if someone wants to
open a late licence venue, then let them do so in premises well away from a
residential area of Lymington. As someone who runs his own business, | appreciate
the need to allow businesses to meet perceived market demand and also the
henefits of creating employment. No-one wants to see any business premises lying
unoccupied. But there is a reason why, for example, planning authorities don't allow
cement works to set up shop in the middle of charming market towns. It wouldn’t be
in keeping and would be better sited elsewhere. The same goes for pubs/clubs
seeking to open until 02.30am in residential areas.

Page 90




16. Licensing a venue like the proposed The Sail Inn in a residential area of Lymington
until 02.30am on Fridays and Saturdays and until 00.30am on every other day of the
week would ride roughshod over the right of local residents to enjoy their lives free
from public nuisance and disturbance, and it would potentially set Lymington on a
slippery slope to widespread late night, town centre drunkenness with all problems
that creates.

I respectfully urge the licensing committee to reject this Variation Premises Licence (S34)
application submitted by Star Pub & Bar Limited in respect of The Sail Inn, Queen Street,
Lymington SO41 SNG.

Yours faithfully

Alan Thomson

Page 91




523 ’%@

E?rah Herringshaw

e
From: Tana Poole
Sent: 30 April 2019 18:18
To: Licensing e-maii address
Subject: Objection to The Sail Inn

New Forest District Council, Licensing Department,

Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as The Fusion Inn (TBK The Sail Inn),
Queen Street, Lymington, SO41 9NG.

I am writing to object to the above planned variations to the current Premises Licence.

By Allowing Star Pubs & Bars Limited to extend the terminal hour for late night refreshment on Friday and
Saturday to 02.30 the following day and add in the late-night refreshment on Sunday and Thursday from
23.00 to 00.30 the following day, the amount of noise that will be generated will be unbearable for area
residents. Gathering crowds of intoxicated individuals will be encouraged to congregate producing
intimidating situations for local families. The surrounding streets will be littered with cans, bottles and
drug paraphernalia. Alf the above mentioned antisocial behaviour has been experienced first hand by my
family when the Fusion pub was last in operation. By granting changes to the current License you will be
adding greater risks of these situations happening on a more regular basis. There will be a dramatic
increase in vandalism to both vehicles and properties, violence and drug dealing in the surrounding
streets. It is unacceptable to expect local residents to tolerate loud aggressive people outside their homes
until 03.00 on a weekly basis.

With the removal of the existing conditions of Annex 2 | fear for the safety of the greater community as it
is essential to have;

« Door Staff

» No rear garden access

« Limitations on evening garden activity
+ Reduced music levels

+ No access to the premises after 00.00

These are all paramount for the well being and sanity of local residents.

Yours sincerely

Tana Foulkes-Jones and Arlo Poole of 2 The Old Maltings, Eastern Road, Lymington SO41 9TN

1
Page 92




OZU- o

Sarah Herrmgshaw

From: jillian chariton

Sent: 01 May 2019 12:19

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Pending Licensing Application for the Sail Inn
Dear Sir/Madam,

Pending Licensing Application for the Sail Inn

I am writing to you to express my strong objections and concerns relating to the above application which
was tied to a temporary security fence of the Fusion Inn.

My home is located in Roundhouse Court which is within a highly populated residential area of flats and
houses including:

Roundhouse Court
Roundhouse Mews
Athelstan Court
Queen Street

The Old Maltings
Southampton Road

The application should it be passed would have an extremely detriment impact on individuals and the area
in terms of noise levels well into the night, drunk and disorderly behaviour resulting in an increase of calls
to the police as well as adversely affecting the wellbeing of the local community (sleep deprivation, stress
and depression).

Yours faithfully,

Jili Charlton

2 Roundhouse Court
Lymington
S0413QT

i
Page 93




o726 ez

Sarah Herringshaw

From: Christa Ferguson

Sent: 03 May 2019 10:04

To: Sarah Herringshaw

Subject: FW: Re application for variation of premises licence
Hi Sarah

Could you please treat this as formal objection and log accordingly

Regards

Christa

{hrista Ferguson

Licensing Manager

New Forest District Council
Tel: 023 8028 5588

Christa.Ferguson@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk '

New Farest [nTouch app

From: Christa Ferguson

Sent: 03 May 2019 10:03

To: 'Barbara Chaperlin'

Subject: RE: Re application for variation of premises licence

Good morning Mrs Chaperlin
Thank vou for your email. We shall now treat your email as a formal objection.

| have included the paragraph below taken from the Statutory guidance which may assist with regard to the “need”
for licence premises.

The need for licensed premises

14,19 There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for premises and the
“‘cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on crime and disorder.
“Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant or hotel and is a matter for the
planning authority and for the market. This is not a matter for a licensing authority in discharging its
licensing functions or for its statement of licensing policy.

Regards
Christa

Christa Ferguson

Licensing Manager

New Forest District Council
Tel: 023 8428 5588

1
Page 94




Christa.Ferguson@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.ulk

New Forest InTouch app

Sent: 02 May 2019 22:1

To: Christa Ferguson
Subject: Re: Re application for variation of premises licence
Importance: High

Dear Christa Ferguson

Thank you for a very prompt reply.

What does the paragraph “However, the “need” for licenced premises................ mean?

[ have been discussing this with my daughter and she said, if the music in the morning was just light music
for people to have whilst eating their breakfast, that should not be a problem because many places play
background music,

[ suppose you could consider my email a formal objection but as you say, only with my email removed not
otherwise. Obviously, the more people you have a better case to be made. I would not be attending a
hearing as [ am in my 80°s and would find that a problem.

Yours sincerely

B. Chaperlin

On 2 May 2019, at 17:34, Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK> wrote:

Good afternoon
Thank you for your email regarding the application to vary the licence at the Sail Inn (formerly
Fusion).

Could you confirm that you wish your email to be considered as a formal objection? If 50, this will be
forwarded to the applicant and also included in the committee report, which is a public
document.(email addresses removed).

it should he noted that shouid you not wish for us to consider this as a formal objection, we have
already received a number of chjections which refer to the same issues you have raised, so these
would be covered by other letters/emails.

In addition the positioning of any windows that are not already in use would be a matter fora
planning application and does not form part of this licence variation application. The premises
already has a licence and this application seeks to remove conditions and add some licensable
activities, However the “need” for licensed premises cannot be considered under the Licensing Act
2003,

if you could please confirm if you wish this to be considered as a representation, so it can be
included in the report and you can be invited to the hearing.

2
Page 95




Christa Ferguson

Licensing Manager

New Forest District Council
Tel: 023 BO28 5588

Christa.Ferguson@nfdec.gov.uk
nawforest.gov.uk

<imageD01.jpg><image002.jpg><image005.jpg>
New Forest InTouch app
<image004.jpg>

Sent: 02 May 2019 16:

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: Re application for variation of premises licence

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Star Pubs andBars Ltd application for Fusion Inn (TBK The Sail Inn), Queen Street,
Lymington SO41 9NG

2. BExtend Start time for live music to 10.00 daily and to extend to midnight on Friday and
Saturday.

Please remember around the Fusion Inn are residential properties and mostly the elderly live
in them. Car Parking is very restricted. I think you should put on restrictions as you did with
Wetherspoons.

3. ditto for this as well.

4. Don’t object to late night eating as this should not encroach on the neighbourhood,
providing they leave quietly.

5. Starting at 8am is another difficulty for people living around, and especially not until 2.30
- no peace for anybody. Definately a no no I should think.

6. Definately should not be aliowed.
7. ditto. Not sure what Annex 2 is.

I did hear a rumour but have not been able to get to Appletree Court to view plans, that they
were going to put opening windows along the pavement. This is an extrtemely busy road all
day, can you imagine the difficulty for pedestrians walking along an already narrow
pavement and then trying to get past people standing on the pavement drinking - chaos will
ensue. Buses, lorries and coaches come past the Fusion Inn

and the pavement is dangerous on a normal day.

[ think that they should have the same restrictions imposed on them that Wetherspoons have,
so far nothing untoward has happened and everybody enjoys it, and it seems to be well run.

3

Page 96



There is another thought that you will then have 4 pubs in a very small area, The Thomas
Tripp, Wetherspoons. Kings Arms, and now Fusion Inn opening again - [ would have
thought that three was quite adequate.

Nobody likes to stop people enjoying themselves but these opening times and the noise is
just too much.

People like to come here on holiday because it is a peaceful place and you can usually
walk about without worrying too much. at night time.

Yours sincerely

B. Chaperlin

There is no need to answer this email, sufficient {o just take my comments on board and
think about it very carefully,

ok ok ok o ok o 3 o o o o ok ok o sk ofe kool ook ok vk e sk e sk s ROk sk s s sk ok ok ok ok ook ook sk ok ok ke ok

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Couneil.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this

email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper
link: www.newforest.gov.aukl\emaitdisclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: http://www.newforest.gov.uk/article/4549/Privacy-Notice

Page 97




Db

NED.C
RECEIVED

New Forest District Council
Licensing Section
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

Lyndhurst

5043 7PA

POSTROOM
«_ ATC

30 April 2019
To whom it may concern

Premise Licence application- Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington

As an established business owner with premises in both Roundhouse Court and in Queen
Street, | am against the proposed licensing hours of the Sail inn.

Frun a well-attended Pilates Studio, teaching classes and private clients in both
aforementioned studios. Pilates is a quite business and clients need peaceful surroundings
to concentrate on their exercises and follow instructions.

Noisy bands and late night drinking will potentially affect my business as clients will not
want to attend with noisy bars nearby.

| believe the five music daily wili have a detrimental effect on both businesses and residents
in the surrounding area.

Yours sincerely,

Rebecca Coetzee
Founder Coast Pilates Lid

LICENSING
SERVICES

~ 3 MAY 2018

RECEIVED

Coast Pilates . No 8 Roundhouse Court, Lymington S041 9LY




5%

DL

¥D.C, -
R%CEWED

* 0.3 MAY 7019

STROOM
POSATC

12 Belmore Lane
Lymington

*

New Forest District Council
Licensing Division
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

S043 7PA

Re: Notice of an Application for Variation of a Premises Licence submitted by Star Pubs and
Bars Ltd in respect of premises known as The Fusion inn, Queen Street, Lymington

Dear Sirs

We write to object to the Application for Variation as we have the following concerns:

»  Welive within 100 metres of these premises and will be subjected to the noise and
disturbance frorn patrons leaving the pub at unsociable hours — especially at the weekends
up to 02.30

¢ Weare alarmed that we could be subjected to live music throughout the weekend from
10.00am until midnight

® There are occasions when we are disturbed by noise at the weekends when the Lobster Bar
has live music. The music is loud and in warm weather patrons spill out onto the street
drinking and talking loudly. Two such premises on the same street and within 40 metres of
each other is undesirabie

*  Having such extended weekend hours will inevitably make The Fusion Inn a magnet for late-
drinking customers when other pubs in the town are closed. There have previously been
instances of anti-sacial behaviour from patrons which necessitated police attendance. The
proposed variation will undoubtedly increase the probability of such events recurring.

* There are a large number of homes within 150 meters of the premises — many of which are
for visitors to Lymington. Is this the impression of our town that we want them to have?
Neither residents nor visitors will be served by this extension to hours and the consequent
disturbance that could occur on any day of the week. And would you, personaliy, wish to
have this happening adjacent to where you live?

Please do not allow this application to proceed. LICENSING
SERVICES
- 3 MAY 2018

Yours faithfully
ECEVED

Lynne Bennett Simon Bennett

Page 99



e &,

Sarah Herringshaw — — ——

From:

Sent: 03 May 2019 14:25

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Sail Inn licensing application - objection.
Sir/Madam,

The new licensing application from the Sail Inn (previously Black Cat & Fusion Inn) has been brought to
my aitention. As a resident of the immediate area | am encouraged by the fact this property, that has been
empty for some three years or so, has finally been recognised as a worthwhile business opportunity.
However, I am perturbed by the fact the new owner has deemed it appropriate to, amongst other things,
apply to trade until 2:30am on Friday’s and Saturday’s plus half past midnight on every other day of the
week. This maybe just a general application with little thought, or a concerted effort to be allowed to trade
(alcohol with all its well-documented social problems) into the early hours. As a local resident and one who
will no doubt witness the fallout of late night drinking, I must offer my objections to this particular aspect of
the licence application.

The new owners have clearly set out a business plan to sell alcohol and to maximise the time they can sell
this, Despite being a community facility and located within the community’s residential area they are
presenting limited respect to this community and putting their pursuit of alcohol sales far above their desire
to fit into the community and establish themselves as a long term community asset,

Furthermore, we are regularly told how, due to government cut backs, policing in Hampshire has been
stretched to the limit and probably concentrated in our county cities. I do not have the confidence in the
police that they have the resources to manage the likely fall-out from a late night establishment such as this,

Kind regards

Roger Middle

Sent from my iPhone

1
Page 100



“RED.C,
RECEIVED

5 Hamilton Place
Anchorage Way
Lymington

S0O41 8JR

STROOM
i

May 2, 2019

i 1 e,

MCENSING ™
SERVICES
“ 7 MAY 233

RECEvED ,
%M

New Forest District Council, SO43 7PA

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re Variation of Premises Licence The Fusion Inn, Queen Street

Lymington is a sleepy, quiet coastal town attractive to a large retired population and young families,
both resident and tourists. The requested variation flies in the face of everything that this town
values and stands for. It may also serve as the cuckoo in the nest to further undesirable applications.
In the strongest possible terms I urge you to refuse this application and any clever variation they
may subsequently concoct. .

T also draw your attention to a few additional points.

1. The late night drinking and music offered by the King's Head and Wetherspoons on the High
Street already make more than sufficient noise and disturbance and more than amply
supplies the needs of the few local residents who have need of such services. There is
absolutely no need to add to the existing supply. It is time to draw the line.

2. The only likely clientele of Fusion will be outsiders from surrounding areas, so we should .
anticipate no benefit to the local community ... only pain. o

3. The services and timing being proposed by Fusion will cause drunkeness, noise, criminality,
illegal parking, dangerous driving/death and our police, at Iocal resident expense, will have
to pick up the tab. This is grossly unfair and just plain stupid.

4. The only beneficiary of this application will be Star Pubs and Bars (based where I wonder

... almost certainly not local) who selfishly think only of cash (probably not taxed) in their

own pocket and are never required to pick up the tab of the consequential costs in the

community. This is so typical of our failing economic system.

As intimated above, this is a no-win either to the residents or the local council and its

budget. Approval of this application will smack of the same bureaucratic/insider qui bono as

our government's treasonous EU withdrawal agreement. The time when political power
elites can abrogate any leadership role and simply bow to the lobby, whilst ignoring their
electorate, is over.

i

In short, there is nothing here of benefit to Lymington residents/your electorate/the hands that feed
you. I strongly urge you to deny this application and any of its concocted follow-on alternatives
(they have shown their hand and are not to be trusted). In the event that you go ahead with approval
please be kind enough to let me know the names of the individuals and their titles who approved the
decision, which I assume should be available either under the freedom of information act or simply
out of an honourable commitment to integrity and accountability.

Anthony Pickance Page 101




“NED.C.

SBO

Licensing Dept. /~  RECEIVED Doten 2  Soerd
NFDC 07 MAY 2018 LTQ‘Q A?iC. ]k'fl fox%%ggbdews
I:yndhuf)st < ROOM yming OTJ'nEthDs“!re, S041 9NL;
WW_ ‘\,5—??‘\ ey
SERVICES

=7 RN 20
Dear Sir/Madam

HECEIVED

Re: StarPubs - application to change terms of licence for the preniises on Queen Street Eymington

We write to register our stenuous objection to any change of terms of licence for this soon to open
again pub. In particular, Jate night opening and use of the garden afier a reasonable time of night.

We reside 3 doors away and already suffer from excessive noise from the Kebab house on Queen as
well as some noise from the Thomas Trip (though this is reasonable).

I add that I suffer from advanced Cancer and it is important that I get a good nights sleep.,

With thanks,

Yours

Peter and Helen Smith

Page 102



D

NED.C.
RECEIVED

23 St.Thomas Park
Lymington,
Hants. SO41 ONF POSTROOM
N L3
LICENST
1 May 2019 SERVRS |
Dear Sir/Madam, =7 MAY 013
Reference to: Licensing application for The Sail/Fusion Inn RECEY VED !

Queen Street, Lymington

The above application to vary the opening hours/days resonates poorly with us as this is
predominately a residential area and to extend already generously relaxed opening hours
further, seems utter madness in an area such as this, and it is to be hoped that the music
referred to is kept at such a Jevel as to be tolerable late into the early hours. Qur
objections also extend to the extra noise that all will experience at even later hours at
the premises final closing time as rowdy drinkers make their way home.

We therefore would like to express our strongest disapproval and object to these
extended hours and variation of this license.

Yours faithfully,

David and Cheryl Lawrence

Page 103




~NED.C,

63 > 26 BELMORE LANE RECEBIVED

LYMINGTON
HAMPSHIRE SO41 3NJ |
POSTROOM
ATC
2 May 2019
New Forest District Council
Licensing Section
Appletree Court my
Beaulieu Road =
5043 7PA 7 MAY 76w
RECE
Dear Sirs ; ﬁ%@

Variation of Premises Licence — Fusion Inn (TBK as The Sail Ian) — Queen Street

| have recently read that there is a new venture due to open in Queen Street on the site of the old
Fusion Inn. Also | read that there Is an ongoing application for variation of a premises licence. |feel
very unhappy at the prospect of closing times becoming half midnight Sunday to Thursday and
2.30am the following mornings for Friday and Saturday nights.

| five in Belmore Lane opposite Queen Street — metres from this venue - and it has been a really
peaceful place since The Fusion Inn closed down. No more fights outside the pub with police,
ambulances, bouncers etc, no crying and vomiting kids slumped outside my bedroom window in the
early hours, no running fights and shouting down our road, no more broken wing mirrors and dented
car bonnets from folk leaving the pub a bit worse for wear and messing about. My car has suffered
from both these things in the past — bonnet still dented. The houses on Belmore Lane do not have
front gardens so all this activity takes place right next to our homes and right outside our windows.
On mare than one occasion | have offered to telephone for help when young folk have been lying
down being ill between the cars or on the pavement.

I do think that Lymington needs a good live music venue but | also think that 11.30 is late enough on
any day. Essentially, without using the word, what is being requested is a licence for a nightclub on
our doorstep. | do not think that this is fair to the local residential community who pay a premium
to live in a charming and peaceful Georgian town. We will obviously get the fights, the noise and all
the ‘end of the evening’ behaviour again but | would entreat you not to allow this to happen to us at
2.30am every single weekend. This means that the departing noise etc would go on until at least
3am. It really doesn’t bear thinking about.

I hope that an agreement can be reached that will suit everyone and | look forward to hearing what

gets decided.

Lucy Willlamson

Page 104



¥D.C.
R%,C‘E‘.VBD

3/9/ /M?( QoS . |
LICENSING f-
SERVICES
_ | - 7 MAY 2018
Yy 2 Kir / /hasorn RECEIVED
* Prerisos Aeenres
Varalionr & & T NS
.fﬁ/ /:\emr‘&gs’ 18K The Sa Al Inn o
‘ . - \S\lef.( C—:}/\(t’.‘f
. _/e{Q,Q"‘u
A c,lf g —f/Q d/é(bw-&

N:éﬁ’ Ao Aaig /éZ i
ot maght retET pr e
P&W Aot Sorme conSiclored "



DO

3 Hamilton Place, Anchorage way, Lymington SO41 8JR

LICENSING
SERVICES
New Forest District Council "
Licensing Section - 7 MAY 27018
Appletree Court :
Beaulieu Road RECEIVED
S043 7PA
3 May 2019
Dear Sirs

Re: Notice of application for variation of a premises licence — Star Pubs & Bars Ltd., The
Fusion Inn, (TBK The Sail Inn) Queen Steet, Lymington SO41 9ING.

I register my objection to the application.

This establishment is in a residential area and was closed down previously. Local residents
were subjected to screaming, shouting, fighting and other antisocial behaviour when patrons
exited at unsociable hours and the police were called on many occasicns. The proposed closing
times of .30 hours and 2.30am are totally unacceptable and will result in the return of this
antisocial behaviour and distarbance. There is already another public house in the same street
and the limited parking nearby is already strained. Even if the establishment has sound
proofing, doubtless in the summer the doors will be open and when local residents will wish to
have their bedroom windows open, they will be subjected to loud rusic and disturbance when
patrons are leaving.

Please consider this application very carefully. Lymington is a delightful town and we wish it to
remain that way.

Yours faithfully

Jean M, Thomson (Miss)

f.s.

77_,2_ Mdngy resSyda At S o %ZA}C‘S et C(UMM Amge S e e

}4’#\ C/A Y EGE LL/G«O- { efHre ment C‘D??\fn-u/ml?bf [ PN S,M?uwﬂéﬂ‘g
Shects hev mi feconwl  fopn A A Nebio @bt

Alege. (m»;;' and  Apolrafinng P ecdbaS  pad terw { betire.
i Bage 06~ “7° e




A TY\«§C§41 thxzai,

o TN \Q
AN

ool D o ?FMjgﬁCkN\}
D wown v 0 Se( sy obwRNE o Yo
E§§f¥133£}ax yaadand e o SRog KO Sa i
eohel, @Qive, 3y \ak Cloting Gmes S
“TRe =Ny éﬁ(\\\ﬂ\ X .
e pualiehoude kas a Naten, o} ey
WENTEEV Ve (0 Uy ; AIIUODANCE = ANFRfy O
SRe fearhy WERIGEAG (N wehvak v o fudde
e, Joedin Sehioana, i 0
O opneat OO ke MeaSeud | weoas e
Ll O & rss=once . Tha W oAt~
42?%;’?¥5n§3 AL Al ;hﬂx&ﬂPCﬁﬂl;k T 0 a
w%gifnkg4\ Xmuia =N %ﬁac han 00ouwncers @ududg

O C ‘\.QP& @’—\? - ‘/ o Uf\O\ WKQ CSW @U\ﬁ'&i&j\o
SN 0K A 0L BOM ey - C

Mo Kugs Pl , ONse, v uak ASBUANL_,\Cg.
CoNiteing cova.chore  Orsla  eng g%fmﬂbg

S e sk WDouwa g CEQH:} sndous
o cﬁsmt Wun  prapesad
%%ﬁg- Cuktd

LICENSING
SERVICES

- 7 MAY 2018
RECEIVED

Mrs P Rogers
Mr G Rogers

Page 107




526

New Forest District Couriell, S033 7PA

Dear Sirfadam,
Re Variation of Premises Licence The Fusion Inh, Queen Street

Lymington is a sleepy, qulst coastal town attractive to a large retized populafion and young families, both resident and tourists.
The reguested variation flies in the face of evarything that this town valuss and stands for. It may also serve as the cuckoo in the
nest to further undesirable applications. In the strongest possibie terms | urge you to refuse this application and any ciever
variation they may subsequently concoct.

| aiso draw your attention to a few additional points.

The late night drinking and mugic ofiered by the King's Head and Wetherspoons on the High Street already make more than
sufficlent noise and disturbance and more than amply supplies the needs of the few local residents who have need of such
services. There is absolutely no need to add to the existing supply. It is time to draw the [ine.

The only likely clientsle of Fusion will be outsiders from surrounding areas, so we should anticipate no benefit ie the local
community ... only pain.

The services and timing being propased by Fusion will cause drunkeness, noise, criminality, ilegal parking, dangerous
driving/death and our police, at local resident expense, will have 1o pick up the tab. This is grossly unfair and just plain stupid.
The only benefictary of this application will be Star Pubs and Bars (based where | wonder ... aimost certainly hot local) who
seffishly think only of cash {prebably not taxed) in their own pocket and are never required to pick up the tab of the consequential
costs in the community. This is so typlcal of our falling economic system.

As intimated above, this is a no-win sither {o the residents or the local council and its budgst. Approval of this application wili
smack of the same bureaucraticiinsider qui bono as our government's treasonous EU withdrawal agresment. The time when
_political power elites can abrogate any leadership role and simply bow to the lobby, whiist ignoring their electorate, is over.

In short, there is nothing here of benefit 1o Lymington residentsirour electoratehe hands that feed you. | strongly urge you to
deny this application and any of its concoctad follow-on alternatives {they have shown their hand and are not to be trusted). In the
event that you go ahead with approval please be kind enough to [et me know the names of the individuals and their titles who
approved the decision, which | assume should bs available efther under the fresdom of information act or simply out of an
honourable commitment to integrity and accouniability.

LICENSING
SERVICES

- 7 MAY 201
RECEIVED

Sent from my iPhone

|, Kamilien, Pace

Wm

SOl TR

NED. C

07 MAY. 20" 9
POS%SOM y

Page 108




D07

It is recommended that representations are made on the following form.
Representation form for other persons
Full name

Peter D Ratcliffe
Title
Mr

Home address

3 Westgate, St Thomas Park, SO41 9NJ

Email address

Phone number

Name of premises you wish to make a representation about

The Sail Inn
Address of premises you wish to make a representation about

Queen Street, Lymington, SO041 8NG

Which of the four licensing objectives does your representation relate to?

()
Tick

Please add full details of your concerns regarding the application and include
any evidence to support your representation.

Page 109




Please use separate sheets if necessary

Prevention of crime and disorder

Tick

After the consumption of alcohol there is always potential of crime eg drink
drive, and driving without due care. The public car parking is in St Thomas
Park.

Again, after consumption of alcohol, there is the potential for disorder, this
has been a concern in the area, and the response from a 999 call is often
hours.

Public safety
Tick

Careless/Drunk driving from a public car park is a Public Safety issue to
pedestrians and residents alike

Prevention of public nuisance

Tick

The movement of vehicles and groups of public exiting the area after all day
and late night consumption of alcohol causes a Public Nuisance to residents
in the area . A large number of residents owning properties are retired and
would not benefit from the application.

Protection of children from harm

Tick

How would “ Children” be protected from harm in an establishment that serves
alcohol and music ,Live or broadcast.

Are there any steps or conditions which the applicant could take or add to the
application which would alleviate your concerns?

If yes — please give details below

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend a Licensing Sub-
Committee meeting where the application will be considered, together with any
subsequent appeal proceedings.

Page 110




Will you be prepared to attending a hearing?

Yes

Please circle

| acknowledge that my representation will form part of a public document at a
hearing,

(personal telephone numbers, email addresses and signatures will be
redacted)

Please initial
Signature
date
Peter D Ratcliffe
6th May 2019
Licensing Services privacy notice can be viewed on the Council's website at
http://www . newforest.gov.uk/article/18315/Licensing-Services-Privacy-Notice

Please return this form along with any additional sheets / supporting
information to : licensing@nfdc.gov.uk or post to

Licensing Manager
Licensing Services

Appletree Court
Beaulieu Road
Lyndhurst
S043 7PA

Page 111



D08

Mr BG BAKER

12 Roundhouse Mews
LYMINGTON
Hampshire

S041 9NL

4 May 2019
NFDC Licensing Commitee

Representation: Fusion Inn -~ Variation of Premises Licencing Application 09/04/19

1. Representation, As an interested party, residing in a property adjacent to the
Premises, | wish fo register my objection to the application for a variation in premises licence
by Star Pubs & Bars Limited for The Fusion inn, Queen Street, Lymington, SO41 9NG dated
09/04/19. The proposed variation will result in overall harm to the public good (evidenced by
my experience of the results of the terms of the existing license) by effecting the promotion
of the following licensing objectives:

a. The prevention of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour,
"~ b. The prevention of public nuisance,

within a mixed business and residential area which is already populated with a licensed
premises offering extended opening hours and live music’.

2. Crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. As a result of the operation of the
premises under the current license the following anti-social behaviour? is withessed routinely
in Queens Street at all hours: nuisance, rowdy or inconsiderate behaviour, vandalism and
graffiti, street drinking and littering. Crime and disorder (abusive and violent behaviour) was
witnessed periodically particularly leading up to and post closing time®. The proposed
extension of hours is likely to increase these occurrences in both volume and potentially
severity.

3. Public Nuisance. As a result of the operation of the premises under the current
license excessive noise is routinely experienced from the following:

a. the premises itself (customers and music).

b. customers queuing for, entering or leaving the premises, and loitering in Queens
Street, often up to 1 hour after closing time.

c. customers entering or leaving via St Thomas Park.

The noise nuisance has most impact late-evening or early morning when attempting to sleep
or sleeping. The proposed extension of hours is likely to increase the period of disturbance
to residents potentially up until 01.30 Weekdays and 03.30 on Saturday and Sunday
mornings.

1 The Thomas Tripp Public House is located directly opposite The Fusion Inn.

2 As defined at www.Police.uk.

¥ |t is noted the Hampshire Constabulary currently recognise an area adjacent to the Fusion Inn as a current
nolicing priority. www.Police. uk.

Page 112



4, Responsible Licensee. it is highlighted to the Committee that The Fusion Inn is not
currently being operated and as such the application for extended hours is in the context of
no existing proof of the responsible supervision by the licensee of the sale and supply of
alcohol, further risking the promotion of the following licensing objectives.

5, Appropriate License Controls. Given the above concerns / observations the
following license controls would be seen as appropriate:

a. Refreshments, Music and Films no later than 22.00 Sunday, 23.00 Monday —
Thursday, 23.59 Friday and Saturday.

6. Fam prepared to attend any hearings if available and | acknowledge that my
representation will form part of a public document at a hearing,

Yours Faithfully

{Original Signed) -
BG BAKER

Page 113




539
Christa Ferguson
m

From:
Sent: 07 May 2019 09:54
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: application to extend licensing hours, The Sail Inn, formerly the Fusion Inn,
Lymington.
|
Dear Sirs |

I'have received a notice through my letter box concerning the above. The purpose of this e-mail is to object
in the strongest possible terms to this application. For some 34 years [ have been the ownet/occupier of 29
Southampton Road, Lymington and I have long experience of what happens after the said venue reaches
closing time. In recent years when it was the Fusion Inn things were not so bad because the venue closed
reasonably early and it was in the main a restaurant. However the same was not the case when it was known
as the Black Cat. At closing time which was long after 23.00 large numbers of drunken young people would
trapse in gaggles up Southampton Road, sometimes rowing and fighting, screaming young girls, totally
disrupting the sleep of the residents and making them fear for their safety. Regularly rubbish such as
packaging for take away meals, condoms and bottles were tipped everywhere including into the front
gardens of the homes along Southampton Road. On one occasion I even found a hypodermic needle, The
Black Cat itself was a semi night club and it seems as if this is what is proposed here. The longer the
drinking hours permitted the more drunk people will get and the worse will be the problem. Many of the
discarded bottles ended up broken risking punctures to the tyres of cars and personal injury. Compared to
the days of the Black Cat we simply do not have the police presence that we used to have.

If this application is granted it will provide a a nightmare to those who live close by and have to endure the
nuisance. Southampton Road is totally residential and not typical of a town centre.

Best regards

Jean Corbett

1 |

Page 114



DU

Christa Ferguson

From:

Sent: ay :

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: application to extend licensing hours of the Sail Inn, formerly the Fusion Inn,
Lymington

Dear Sirs,

I'have just seen the e-mail setting out objections to the above sent to you by Mrs. Jean Corbett of 29
Southampton Lymington, sent from my ¢-mail address. The purpose of this e-mail is to add my support for
what she has said in its entirety. Although I live at Shepherds Cottage, Breamore, Fordingbridge,
Hampshire, Mrs Corbett has been a friend of mine since 1989 and I have visited her regularly and stayed
over night and therefore have myself first hand experience of what she has said. In the days of the Black Cat
things were a nightmare. It was impossible to sleep until the raucous behaviour had died down which if this
application were to be granted would probably not be until around 04.00 am.

As an NFDC resident and council tax payer please add my strongest objections to this application.
Best regards

Richard Gray

1

Page 115



S4)

Christa Ferguson
Sent: 07 May 2019 (3.

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: Objection to public license bid, Sail Inn SO41 9NG

I am writing to object to the licensing application made for the former Fusion Inn, Queen St, Lymington.

This is a primarily residential neighborhood and therefore to extend the existing licensing hours is
unacceptable bearing in mind the noise pollution, rubbish pollution, vandalism and general disruption this
will inevitably incur.

Therefore I object to the Sail Inn being allowed to open to 2.30am and 00.30am on weekdays. I object to it
being allowed to play music until 00.45am and 11pm during the week for the above reasons.

Yours sincerely

Nicola Watson
2 Eastern Road
Lymington
S0O41 9HG

1

Page 116



olIva

Sarah Herringshaw

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good afternoon

N —— S

05 May 201 :

Licensing e-mail address
Pub licence bid. Former Fusion Inn, Queen Street, Lymington.

I'would like to object strongly to this pub licensing application. As a resident in Southampton Road | know it would
add to the disturbances already experienced. A venue with extended hours could only exacerbate the noise and
nuisance of people coming out of the pub into the street right outside my house, now usually around 11pm to
midnight, which if this licence was allowed would basically be until 3am or beyond. This is totally unacceptable!

Regards
Lee Butler

Sent from my iPhone

1
Page 117



SIS

Sarah Herringshaw

From: ORTON, Mark (NEW FOREST MEDICAL GROUP) _
Sent: 05 May 2019 13:33

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: Objection to extended licensing Sail Inn, Queen Street
Dear Sir

| wish to object to the application to extend the existing Licensing hours.

This is a residential area. The existing licensing hours create disturbance at closing hours both in terms of
noise and there have been instances of vandalism to cars parked in Southampton road.

Extension of the hours will cause an extension of this disturbance for local residents.

I live in Southampton road.

Thanks

Mark Orton

General Practitioner

New Forest Central Medical Group
Surgeries at Swa rockenhurst

***************i*******************»\'***********i***k**********************************
LR R R R R R R R R R R I O e

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipilent please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its contents. Te do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHESmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail

1
Page 118



Syl

Sarah Herringihaw

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

03 May 2019 15;

Licensing e-mail address
The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington SO41 9NG

t am writing to express my objection to the 'Variation Premises Licensing’ application for the Sail Inn,

Queen Street, Lymington.

I believe the existing live and recorded music and alcohol serving days/hours are already unusually long
and inappropriate for this part of Lymington which is mainly residential.

| am particularly concerned about the removal/alteration of existing Annex 2 conditions as these include
noise level monitoring devices and, at least some, measures to discourage excessive drinking.

| am a resident of nearby Wykeham Place and | believe any relaxation of existing restrictions will cause
disturbance, increase crime and drunk and disorderly behaviour at this quiet end of town.

Yours faithfully,

Edward Todd (10 Wykeham Place)

1
Page 119



ST

Sarah Herringshaw
L

From: Paul Cox F
Sent: 04 May 2 :

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: License application Fusion Inn - objection to 2.30am closing
Hi

We'd like to object to the application for a license running to 2.30am on the weekends for the pub known as
The Fusion Inn on Queen Street Lymington. We have seen conflicting stories with the applicant stating in
the local press that it was o be a family focused pub and won't be opening later than 12 midnight yet we
have been informed of an application for a 2.30am license.

We want to object as we do not believe this late opening is warranted due to the possibility of people
leaving the premises in the early morning potentially causing a disturbance, making noise for the local
residents and the potential for trouble given the extended time for drinking.

Whilst we don't Jive on Southampton Road but next to on Eastern Road, we can still hear people coming
back from town late at night which can impact our sleep and are therefore concerned about this application
to increase hours at this location.

Regards

Paul and Antonia Cox
46 Eastern Road
Lymington

S041 9OHG

1

Page 120



546

To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington SO41 9NQ - Variation Premises Licence (534) dated
09/04/2019

| wish to object to certain aspects of the Application made for The Sail Inn as follows:-

OPENING HOURS; The premises are in a mixed commercial and residential area and the immediate
surrounding area is predominantly residential.

| consider the late Premises Opening Hours would extend noise from film, live music and recorded
music to an unacceptable time past midnight, with possible disturbance to local residents in the
early hours of some mornings.

Also, the provision of late night refreshments and sale and supply of alcohol beyond midnight would
possibly lead local residents being subjected to noisy behaviour from premises customers leaving at
anti-social hours of the night.

OTHER LICENSED PREMISES:- | think the Premises Opening Hours should fall in line with The Thomas
Tripp (directly opposite) and the Kings Arms (St Thomas Street) and The Six Bells (ST Thomas Street).
All three premises close each evening at 23.00 Monday to Thursday, 00.00 Friday and Saturday,
23.00 Sunday.

The Sail Inn application closing times are 00.30 Monday to Thursday, 02.30 Friday and Saturday,
00.30 Sunday.

The application lists different late opening times for various service provisions and entertainment
(excluding seasonal variations) that exceed 00.00, which | feel should not be approved for the
reasons stated above.

Mr R Mudge

14 Middle Road
Lymington
Hants

S041 9HF

sk sk st s s sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ke sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok ke sk sk skosk

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of
New Forest District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee

only. Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link:
www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer

Our privacy notice can be read here: http://www.newforest.gov.uk/article/4549/Privacy-
Notice

Page 121


http://www.newforest.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
http://www.newforest.gov.uk/article/4549/Privacy-Notice
http://www.newforest.gov.uk/article/4549/Privacy-Notice

This page is intentionally left blank



Similar licensed premises ;‘ . : APPENDIX 7

Canlains Ordaanca sy
bttt

SEEER S

LOCATION OF SIMILAR PREMISES

S

The Sail Inn

The Six Bells

Kings Arms

Thomas Tripp

Kebab House

Lymington Lobster and Burger Bar

D[ W|N|—

Page 123




--c\OI—I&

SIYOO-TO 93 5440080
Aepung 01 Aepuoip

SIYOETT 03 SIY0Q:0T Aepuns

Joyooje 1o 3jes

Jejiws ‘@aueg

SIYOE-T0 01 544a0:80 SIYO0:EZOTSIY00:0T 0 uewlonsd OIS
Aepunsg 0} Aepuo Aepunies o1 AepsSsupapn PopPL0I3Y DISNIN 3AI ddii] sewoyy
SIYQOE-00 01 510080
Aepuns 01 AepuUOA JOUsIIE JO BjES
SIUQE 00 01 SHY00:€C
Aepuns o1 Aepuoly uswysaRy SN e1e]
SIUOO:EZ 01 SIYOO6T Jejiwis
Aepuns o1 Aepuopy SuiylAuy IIsNIA BAIT
JISNIN PAPJOOAY
SIYOO:TO ©1 s440080 SAYQQ:TO 01 s44yoo:g0 5iuaAn]
Aepuns 01 Aepuoty Aepting 01 Aepuoi 3uiods Joopul “sw|id SWY SSuny
$4400:00 01 sIY00:60
Aepinies pue Aepldd
S4Y00:-g¢ 01 sA400:60
SIYQE:00 01 544y00:80 | Aepuns pue Aepsinyl 0} Aepuolp joyo2ie o 3jes
Aepinies pue Aepit4 :

say0eiee 01 54400:80
Aepuns pue Aepsunyj o1 Aepuolp

s4400:00
01 SIY00:£Z Aepanies pue Aepld

wsWysalyay WBIN 2187

{uoodsiayiap @ 1) s|og xis YL

sinoH Suiuadp

SINOH

Aunpy a|qesusan

SOsIWRId

TuoISnd o] AoWI0) UU] [185 S SUipunoiIns sasiiiald pasuadl] JO sinoy SuIpel]

Page 124



S1400=00 01 S44Q0:-ZT
Aepuns o1 Aepuoly

S1400:00 93.51400:¢T
Aepung oy Aepuolp]

‘SJU00°00 01 SIY00:EZ

Aepung o1 Aepuon

|oyo]e JO 3jes

swiysalay WYSIN e

Jeq 133ing 1 191507 uol1sSulwAl

SIS €€ 01 SAYOO:TT
Aepung o1 Aepuo

SIS €Y 01554Q0-EC
- Aepuns o1 Aepuopy

WwBWYsaay WYSIN 2187

ashoy geqay

Page 125




This page is intentionally left blank



‘Pubs will prosper” under Heineken’s proposed £50m investment Page 1 of 3
APPENDIX 8

THE

MORNING
ADVERTISER

CONTINUE TO SITE >
Or wait...4s

o

‘Pubs will prosper’ under
Heineken’s proposed £50m
investment

By Robert Mann (¢
07-May-2019 - Last updated on 08-May-2019 at 08:25 GMT

Heineken’s bold £50m investment programme, that will see the refurbishment of
150 pubs, has been hailed as a ‘much-needed’ boost to the industry.

The Moming Advertiser reported last month that the brewer and pubco giant had
announced plans to invest the substantial figure, which will create an estimated 1,200
hospitality jobs, as well as seeing 150 pubs refurbished.

The world's second largest brewer has already siphoned £190m into the refurbishment
of its estate since 2013 and now 150 more of its 2,700 sites have been earmarked for an
average spend of £250,000 per venue.

Customer spend impact

Having élready pumped millions of pounds into hundreds of its Star Pubs & Bars
businesses over the past six years, its 2019 investment is set to become the most the
Dutch brewer has ever spent on UK pubs.

Star Pubs & Bars managing director Lawson Mountstevens dubbed the significant
investment as a “breath of fresh air” for the category and explained that such investment
will help impact customer spend.

https://www.morningadvertiser.co.uk/Article/Rag/@ /A 2ubs-will-prosper-under-He... 24/05/2019



‘Pubs will prosper” under Heineken’s proposed £50m investment Page 2 of 3

“Investment can impact customer spend quite dramatically indeed,” said an enthused
Mountstevens.

“The clear majority, if not all, will open up a quality food opportunity to attract a new type
of punter.

“All our major investments are focused on a true transformation of the pub and,
furthermore, the investment has got to work for the operator.

"Ultimately, they need to be able to deliver a plan in order to drive a sustainable business
— otherwise it's a very poor investment for all involved.”

Tender loving care

Focusing on investing in a mixture of Star and former Punch pubs, Mountstevens said
that the investment comes at a time when attention must be given to pubs that had been
neglected and uninvested in over the past five years.

He added that operators cah make financial contributions themselves, dependant on the
nature of the agreement, investment and style of pub.

“Regardless of all that, all the way through, we would have an outline view and vision in
order to get the process moving,” Mountstevens concluded.

“For example, if you think of someone that's quite new to running pubs, then we would
probably take much more of a leading role. '

“On the other hand, a more mature operator would have a clearer understanding of what-
they want and what they don’t want.”

The plans to spend a record amount on transforming dozens of its pubs in the UK comes
as the Amsterdam-based brewer searches for growth opportunities in a mature market —
even as the prospect of Britain leaving the EU looms.

The investment also comes at a time when almost one in four pubs have closed across
Britain since 2008 — the Government's statistics agency said last November — bringing
the total in the country to about 39,000.

Copyright - Unless otherwise stated all contents of this web site are © 2019 - William Reed Business Media Ltd - All
Rights Reserved - Full details for the use of materials on this site can be found in the Terms & Conditions

RELATED TOPICS: Star Pubs & Bars

https://www.morningadvertiser.co.uk/ArfR@Q81 423 7/Pubs-will-prosper-under-He... 24/05/2019



Heineken Star Pubs and Bars investment 2019 Page 1 of 3

THE

MORNING
ADVERTISER

* CONTINUE TO SITE >
Or wait...10s

e

Heineken promises £50m for 150
pubs

By Nicholas Robinson (
25-Apr-2019 - Last updated on 25-Apr-2019 at 08:18 GMT

Brewer and pubco Heineken has ring-fenced £50m to pump into 150 of its Star
Pubs & Bars sites, a record sum for the business, which is estimated to create
1,200 jobs in the sector.

The company has already siphoned £190m into the refurbishment of its estate since
2013 and now 150 more of its 2,700 sites have been earmarked for an average spend of
£250,000 per venue.

All aspects of the pubs lined up for investment will be considered, including gardens,
kitchens, bars, snugs and toilets.

Star said bespoke refurbishments will be given to each pub to emphasise various
characteristics, while environmentally friendly technology Smart Dispense will also be
installed.

Refurbishments won’t be about creating “a nicer pub”, said the group, but about
enhancing the customer experience and generating better returns for licensees.

The great British pub

https://www.morningadvertiser.co.uk/Article X8 g/@4 2 2Beineken-Star-Pubs-and-Ba... 24/05/2019



Heineken Star Pubs and Bars investment 2019 Page 2 of 3

“We believe in the great British pub,” said Heineken UK managing director David Forde.
“We've invested just shy of £200m in the past six years into hundreds of our Star Pubs &
Bars businesses.

“They all have bespoke refurbishments that respect the heritage of the buildings, keep
the soul of the pub, and give a fresh and welcoming look for its locals.

“Pubs are the hubs of communities — they are where people meet, chat and laugh,
where we enjoy everything from pub quizzes to karaoke, from a quiet pint to a fabulous
home-cooked meal,” he continued.

“Some would have you believe the pub is in danger. We are in the business to keep
pubs open and thriving, providing a boost to the local community.”

The Extraordinary Hare in West Hendred, Oxford, has already received £500,000 of
investment, having been boarded up for four years.

The only pub in the village is now said to be thriving, with a new exterior, exposed
brickwork and original fireplaces the focus of the renovation. Some 10 jobs have also
been created in the community as a result.

Forgotten by many

Licensee Kate Hayden said: “The Extraordinary Hare had been closed for so long that it
had been forgotten by many people.

“There’s plenty of competition and expectations are high, so changes had to be eye-
catching to put it back on the map.

“The response has been amazing. Residents are delighted to have their local back and
are using it for all sorts of different occasions.”

https://www.morningadvertiser.co.uk/ArtR@ge AB(5/Heineken-Star-Pubs-and-Ba... 24/05/2019



Heineken Star Pubs and Bars investment 2019 Page 3 of 3

Chuffed: Extraordinary Hare licensee Kate Hayden

Chief executive of the non-for-profit scheme Pub is the Hub John Longden OBE said
Heineken’s investment in pubs was “extremely welcome”.

He added: “With local shops and services closing in many parts of the country, pubs
have an increasingly vital role to play as hubs of their communities.

“Heineken’s continued investment to ensure its pubs remain relevant to the residents
they serve.”

Copyright - Unless otherwise stated all contents of this web site are © 2019 - William Reed Business Media Ltd - All
Rights Reserved - Full details for the use of materials on this site can be found in the Terms & Conditions

RELATED TOPICS: Star Pubs & Bars

https://www.momingadvertiser.co.uk/Article/ﬂﬁgﬁl/&Qﬂleineken-Star-Pubs-and-Ba... 24/05/2019



|e207
WwiniWwald 01 pPaso|D) Wo.d) BUIAOI
MNO8ETF 10} |eS0d0ld JUDLUISDAU|

uolbuiwAg 1e) xoelg

20 |eAoaddy xade)

u 5
piojepniy .
18 Xelg e B
snowe4 ay|
> i o UONIN MaN ;
wny &
Kems 210b5ueig
0-341-U0-237
PREPPE JsInyuayooig
qns
fape doLm faung spaeuc
L A0S MIN ML 120 ey poombury
183H $Y207 aphy o1l d
fapan 1SINYPUAT B
Uopajsing snusy 16| 2
uo)dweuino sso1) Auoys
g o iy yooig Bough
uono 20puqbuipio- iy
izn s
M sweyumoy
g O puesuewoy  Usasbpoom

ybepses yuowp R

Page 132



The Current State

Page 133



Link back to slide 2

Appendix 5 - Existing Photos

Page 134



"SS3UISNC UMO 11341 BUlumo 1s|Iym Allunwituod
SIYl Ul PaAJOAUL 210W 3¢ pue uolbulwAT ul 3Al] 03 Iuem Asyl “3s5.nod Bulialieyd
1131 paia|dwod Ajjuadal bBujaey ‘sia1ydeA/sio|es uaay| ale siaulied ylog

"SIY1 104 waojie|d 3yl A1LID [|IM ANS "13)J0 ‘BuIpIO ‘Yels
9beUBL PUB 1INID3I [|IM [Ned “HOE PUB HO4 24 [|IM 3NS ‘HO4 34 ||IM Yyuws |ned

"S9LI) JUBJIIYIP 1B SIIWOISND JUIIBLIP YIIM S3[BS BUIALIP U0 Sndoy
yim Aep ay1 ybnouyl apes) "pooj ieasb yim teg - 1§ ybiH uispopy ‘uonisod
Jo Buipuelsiapun poon "paniwqgns 4g s|ieiap pue ybnoiyl aybnoyl ||lam

9dualiadxa Jo sieaA ybnoiyl pajesauab s1oeIL0D
sy wouty uoddns e seH ‘suonesado 3q ||Im |ned “Lwiojiejd [eidos pue ubisap ay)
pue 311s Jo bunaysew abeuew ||IM 3ys ‘Auedwod BIpaLu |BID0S B SunJd Jaulied

*S1Se29.404 Xaded Jno Yylim aul| ul pue paaosdde
1UBIUNODY "uoedljdde ued ssauisng Jo 1ed Se paniwqgns sjedUBULY PajieIag

*pasijeuly s xaded aduo Jsunied Yim 311s Uo 3Al| ||IM ‘padinbal polad adiou
SYluow € "1ed yIB|g Iyl und o) adijou ul buipuey aq ||IM "S158431U] JBY10 ON

o9M 3yl JO WYIAYL pue auaibAy 'S[aAs| @dIAIBS

13W0ISND ‘SpJepuels Pooys ‘ad1A48S ‘|1e1al Jealb yiim uonesado aAlssadu)

ue s| SWooy p|O 3yl "o|doad O jo weal e sabeuew Apuain) "Anunod

31 SS0.DB sanuaA ¢ Buibeuew snieis WO pP|aYy sey siead Q| 15e| a3yl 104

‘WD 01 WD SSY 0] ‘ULl Jeq woly ybnoiyl pajiom sey "aduaiiadxa gnd siesh Of

‘AN 104
911S SabBUB “J2A0UINY WS | “YINOWAIM Ul SWOOY P|O Ul Pa|[ed 21IS B Jo WO

UIPjuBI4 3NS PUB YHWS |ned

suoniquwe/sidadsoud ainind

suoljesado asnoy Jo >oeq/iuoi4
sinopuels ue|d ssauisng

>d0Miau uoddng
(3]qedijdde aiaym) s|eidueuly

(SIUBLILUIWIOD /S1S41Ul [BIDURUL) sgnd Y10

EREINET P ERUTETEN|

uonednddo uaLn)

J3UMOo |e1diyauaq 3|ddulid /335537

9]1J01d 995597

Page 135



|eUI91XT - dwWaYydS pasodoid a3yl

Page 136



ANYdWOD Zwv_wz_wznu,w.t 40 Lyvd

ue|d 100} bunsixs 01 3un

ue|d 100|4{ - swaYydS pasodold ayl

Page 137



awayds pasodoud a3yl

Page 138



dWYdS pasodold ayl

Page 139



Fusion Inn (TBK The Sail inn), Queen Street, Lymington, SO41 9NG
Additional Proposed Premises Licence Conditions

1. Door staff shall be employed at the premises on Friday and
Saturday whenever the premises trade after 01.00. Door staff shall
commence no later than 23.00 and will remain on duty until 30
minutes after the premises are closed to the public to aid with the
dispersal of customers

2. No new customers shall be permitted entry to the premises after
midnight. Re-admission to existing customers to retrieve personal
belongings and those who have gone outside to smoke is
permitted

3. No customers shall be allowed to use any external area of the
premises after 23.00 hours, except for customers permitted to
temporarily leave the premises to smoke in the external area to the
front of the premises. No drinks shall be permitted to be taken into
the external area after this time

4. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are
recognised photographic identification cards, such as a driving
licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram

5. Full training shall be provided to all staff involved in the sale of
alcohol on commencement of employment relating to prevention of
underage sales of alcohol, proxy sales of alcohol to underage
persons and sales of alcohol to a person who is drunk. Refresher
training shall be provided at regular intervals — at least every 6
months. Records detailing the training provided shall be kept on
the premises for a minimum of 12 months and be made available
for production upon request by the Police and other officers of
Responsible Authorities

Page 140



George Domleo

From: Karen Cochrane

Sent: i 12:43

To:

Subject: RE: Fusion Inn, Lymington Hampshire.

| have forwarded your email to both the area manager and the estates manager and if | hear anything at all | will be
in touch.

Kind regards,

Karen

Karen Cochrane

Solicitor tht

& Flint Bishop LLP St. Michael's Court, St. Michael's Lane, Derby, DE1 3HQ BiShO
@ karen.cochrane@flintbishop.co.uk ‘ p
© 01332226 148

DX: 729320 DERBY 24 m
Fax: 01332 207 601

JGIL
!'!1'»2'» EEIET [|]Sl¥ Awards

THE LAWYER

UK 200

LISTED FIRM 2017

Thi 1 y S 1 for and on behalf of Flint Bishog

UNITIO LINGOOM

rorrmen [ELLGINE VINKERSS

RS

2016 Legal Recovery Firm ==
WINNER of the Year WINNER

lichael's
e registered oflice

vith equivaient

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mai

Sent: -
To: Karen Cochrane
Subject: Re: Fusion Inn, Lymington Hampshire.

[ really appreciated your help here, Karen. I did not hear anything from your client Star Pubs and Bars Ltd
but as the Fusion Inn is actually nothing to do with me, I am not surprised by this. After my contact with
you the security people turned up 2 days later and I have seen them a couple more times here. There was

1
Page 141



actually also a chap looking at the pub, considering taking this over although I have not seen him again
since mid March. There is though a "squatter" now living in one of the sheds at the back of the Fusion Inn.
It is a terrible mess there and not acceptable. The Department of the Environment of the New Forest District
Council have been alerted as this is a health hazard now.

Please be kind enough to forward this to your clients again. None of us here can understand why Star Pubs
did not simply just secure the gates at the back - both of which have now fallen off leaving the whole rear of
the Fusion wide open.

best wishes

On 12/03/2018 10:53, Karen Cochrane wrote:

Dear

| have forwarded your correspondence to my clients Star Pubs and Bars Ltd and asked that they
contact you directly.

Kind regards,

Karen

Karen Cochrane

Solicitor Fli
lint
# Flint Bishop LLP St. Michael's Court, St. Michael's Lane, Derby, DE1 3HQ Blsh()p

@ karen.cochrane@flintbishop.co.uk
© 01332226 148

DX: 729320 DERBY 24
Fax: 01332 207 601

i, I
200 CREDIT Awards

JNITED EINGOOM

~ee== TR WINRERSS

THE LAWYER

2016 Legal Recovery Firm | ==
LISTED FIRM 2017 s of tha Year | WINNER
L S— J
his ¢ il 1S tforandont If of Bishop LLF
This e-mail and its attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient(s If they have come 10 you In error you n 1 13K
action based on them, nor ou copy or communicate them to anyone. Please notify us immediately
~Or Ylease note Flint Bishop LLP 3 t cept any responsibility for viruses and it your
the k this email and any attachment
Flint Bishop LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Reg f nt e offic
Michael's Court, St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3t Authorised and requlated by the Solicitors R uthority full list of
members is available at the registered office. Any reference to a partner of Flint Bishap LLP means a f Flint B ) ]

employee or consultant of Flint Bishop LLP with equivalent standing and qualifications
Please note that Flint Bishop LLP monitors e-mails sent or received. Further communication will signify your consent to tf
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

2

Page 142



From

Sent: 10 March 2018 13:22

To: Karen Cochrane

Subject: Re: Fusion Inn, Lymington Hampshire.

Dear Karen,

TRUST ME I'M A LAWYER.

| was delighted, and so were my neighbours, to receive your e-mail of January 5th,
2018 informing me that - and | quote you " the lease has been signed and that work
is due to start on site imminently". Well Karen, | know you meant well and your
intentions sincere and so we had no reason to doubt your word - after all you are a
lawyer | We were optimistic that at last Star Pubs had found a new tenant and
encouraged that the plan remains for the premises to be turned back, as you stated,
in to a traditional "Great British Pub". But, Karen the harsh reality is that nothing has
happened here in 10 weeks whatsoever - in fact the situation has deteriorated even
further to the point where action has to be taken. || G
mwhere thieves and con men run riot, |
can only conclude that the Area Manager was telling massive Porky Pies - excellent

Cockney rhyming slang to exclude those not in the now.

The Fusion Inn continues to crumble into an ugly eyesore, battered, neglected,
grimy and derelict, a gaunt shell of a pub and a hideous blot on our landscape. The
rear single gate lies hanging from one rusty hinge edged by broken glass since the
debacle on New Year's Eve. Old beer barrels roll across the garden courtyard and
rubbish accumulates in the storage area becoming a health and safety hazard. One
month ago, a security man arrived, much to my surprise. | happened to be outside.
He was taking over from the previous security man, whom we hardly ever saw. The
new chap was looking for the key to get into the Fusion Inn as it had been left
somewhere under a brick outside. He asked me if | knew which brick it was under.
This incident alone deserves a Dad's Army award. None of us can understand why
the Fusion Inn was not secured properly at the back in the first place. Matters though
have got much worse.

Last Wednesday around 11.30pm | heard scuffling and shouting outside which came
from the garden area and | think a couple of chaps were searching the storage huts.
Last night there was a break in through the side window ( one window is
permanently open above the rear door) and the fear is that it now won't be long
before rogue travellers - squatters - take over the Fusion Inn which has dangerous
implications. It is our intention to do something about this before matters totally get
out of hand.

| would ask you please to seriously get on the case. | hope that that you won't be
fobbed off again with idle words from the Area Manager. | feel it would be more
productive if | made contact with the Managing Director of Star Pubs - do you have
his e-mail details ?

With best wishes

Page 143



On 05/01/2018 09:50, Karen Cochrane wrote:

| have received an email from the area manager to state that the lease has now
been signed and that work is due to start on site imminently. Whilst | don’t have a
start date, the fact that | have been advised work will be starting asap is hopefully a
good sign.

| understand that the plan remains for the premises to be turned back into a
traditional “Great British Pub”.

If | hear anything further | will let you know.
Kind regards,

Karen

Karen Cochrane
Solicitor

lin
# Flint Bishop LLP St. Michael's Court, St. Michael's Lane, Derby, DE1 3HQ l~ lﬁl] t
@ karen.cochrane@flintbishop.co.uk ‘ BIS ‘]()})

@ 01332226 148 \
DX: 729320 DERBY 24 m
Fax: 01332 207 601

il I :
500 I Avards oot

THE LAWYER

UK 200

UNITID NG00

rorrrer. LUV WINNERSS =
LISTED FIRM 2017 R e

his e-mail is sent for and on behalf of Flint Bishop LLI
This e-mail and its attachments are solely for the use of the intended recipient(s
Ire | yased on them, nor must you copy or commur
S itely imunication. Please note Flint Bishop LLP does not accept any responsibility
for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any allachmenis
Flint Bishop LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, Registered number
Reqistered office. St Michae . St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ. Auth¢ ed and reg
ulation Authority. A full list of members i vailat it the registered office. Ar
partner of Flint Bishop LLP means a member of Flint Bishop LLF an employee tant of Flint
1 ) o . ] f
3¢ ) T 3 r
st



Please consider the environment befare printing this e-mail

me:P
Sent: anuary 8 12:34

To: Karen Cochrane
Subject: Re: Fusion Inn, Lymington Hampshire.

Thank you very much, Karen. I appreciate it is not your problem but we are at
a loss as to what to do next. I feel that Star Pubs have been negligent. All they
simply had to do was fit the missing gate - then lock the 2 gates with VPS as
key holders here and there would have been no problem at all. The shed doors
are wide open and clattering and broken glass is scattered near the rear
entrance.

[ wish you happy and successful 2018.

Best wishes

On 04/01/2018 12:22, Karen Cochrane wrote:

I do apologise for the delay in responding to your email. | have been
away over Christmas.

I have today forwarded your concerns to the area manager and
asked for clarification as to what can be done to help.

| hope to be able to respond shortly.
Kind regards,

Karen

Karen Cochrane
Solicitor

Flint
#  Flint Bishop LLP St. Michael's Court, St. Michael's Lane, Derby, DE1 3HQ B- h
karen.cochrane@flintbishop.co.uk IS OP

® 01332226 148
DX: 729320 DERBY 24 m
Fax: 01332 207 601 b

oy o

THE LAWYER

UK 200

UNITLD KING.OOM

TOP TIER szlﬁ1ﬂ6ns Lﬂ!l—k;m-?rm_-
LISTED FIRM 2017 2017 WINVER of?hean i

5

Page 145



This e-mail is sent for and on behalf of Flint Bishop 1

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

o
Sent: ecember 2017 14:39

To: Karen Cochrane
Subject: Fwd: Fusion Inn, Lymington Hampshire.

Hi Karen

[ feel you may have some influence with Star Pubs so if you do
please speak to them about this appalling situation. I have
heard that VPS do not do very much because their budget is
very low from Star Pubs.

[ wish you a very Happy New Year.

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject:Fusion Inn, Lymington Hampshire.

Date:Thu, 28 Dec 2017 14:34:23 +0000
From:
To:

Dear Sir or Madam.

I am trying to get in touch with the person of the
VPS company, which I

believe is part of your Group, that has the
agreement to oversee the

security of the Fusion Inn in Lymington. This pub
has been closed for

many months now but the back courtyard garden is
wide open with very

poor security. The place is grim, derelict,
decrepit and seriously

delapidated now, and is a blot on the landscape.
I gather Star Pubs are

having great difficulty in finding a new tenant
for the Fusion Inn. On

6

Page 146



Christmas Eve there were several drunken youths
celebrating Christmas, I

assume, but their behaviour was out of order and a
damn nuisance at

llpm. ( or any time for that matter ) The rear of
the pub is open to

the public as one gate fell off 3 years ago and
was never replaced and

the second gate is left swinging from one old
broken rusty hinge, ( the

lack of gates is an infringement of their New
Forest District Council

license) This provided the opportunity for the
troublemakers on Sunday

evening to roll empty beer barrels across the old
garden paving stones -

they opened the 2 storage sheds, presumably for
items to steal and they

threw beer glasses across the courtyard and there
is a lot of broken

glass outside and the open shed doors clatter
away. I have spotted on

several occasions people dumping rubbish in the
garden area which could

create a health and safety hazard. The Fusion Inn
has become an

embarrassment amidst the elegant environment of
Lymington.

I feel that Star Pubs urgently need to address
this situation by

liaising with your company before matters
deteriorate even further.

I look forward to hearing from you.

7
Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Application for a Variation of Premises Licence - The Sail Inn, Queen Street, Lymington (Formerly Known as The Fusion Inn)
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8




